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NOTICE

1. This report is required for every class I railroad operating within the United States. Three copies of this Annual
Report should be completed. Two of the copies must be filed with the Surface Transportation Board, Office of
Economics, Environmental Analysis, and Administration, The Mercury Building, 1925 K St. N.W., Suite 500,
Washington, DC 20423, by March 31 of the year following that for which the report is made. One copy should be
retained by the carrier.

2. Every inquiry must be definitely answered. Where the word "none" truly and completely states the fact it
should be given as the answer. If any inquiry- is inapplicable, the words "not applicable" should be used.

3. Wherever the space provided in the schedules in insufficient to permit a full and complete statement of the
requested information, inserts should be prepared and appropriately identified by the number of the schedule.

4. All entries should be made in a permanent black ink or typed. Those of a contrary character must be indicated
in parenthesis. Items of an unusual character must be indicated by appropriate symbols and explained in footnotes.

5. Money items, except averages, throughout the annual report form should be shown in thousands of dollars
adjusted to accord with footings. Totals for amounts reported in subsidiary accounts included in supporting
schedules must be in agreement with related primary accounts. For purposes of rounding, amounts of $500 but less
than S 1.000 should be raised to the nearest thousand dollars, and amounts of less than $500 should be lowered.

6. Except where the context clearly indicates some other meaning, the following terms when used in this Form
have the following meanings:

(a) Board means Surface Transportation Board.

(b) Respondent means the person or corporation in whose behalf the report is made.

(c) Year means the year ended December 31 for which the report is being made.

(d) Close of the Year means the close of business on December 31 for the year in which the report is
being made. If the report is made for a shorter period than one year, it means the close of the period covered by
the report.

(e) Beginning of the Year means the beginning of business on January 1 of the year for -which the report
is being made. If the report is made for a shorter period than one year, it means the beginning of that period.

(f) Preceding Year means the year ended December 31 of the year preceding the year for which the
report is made.

(g) The Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies means the system of accounts in Part 1201
of Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, as amended.

1. The ICC Termination Act of 1995 abolished the Interstate Commerce Commission and replaced it with the
Surface Transportation Board. Any references to the Interstate Commerce Commission or Commission contained
in this report refer to the Surface Transportation Board.

8. Any references to the Bureau of Accounts or the Office of Economics contained in this report refer to the Office
of Economics. Environmental Analysis, and Administration of the Surface Transportation Board.

For Index, See Back of Form
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SPECIAL NOTICE

Docket No. 38559 Railroad Classification Index. (ICC served January 20,1983). modified the reporting requirements tor Class II. Class III and all Switching
and Terminal Companies. These earners will notify the Board only if the calculation results in a different revenue level than its current classification.

The dark borders on the schedules represents data that are captured by the Board.

It Is estimated that an average of 800 burden hours per response are required to complete this collection of information. This estimate Includes time for
reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of Informa-
tion. Comments concerning the accuracy of this burden estimate or suggestions for reducing this burden should be directed to the Office of the Secretary.
Surface Transportation Board, and the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT

1. The respondent, at its option, may omit pages from this report provided there is nothing to report or the schedules are not applicable.
2. Show below the pages excluded and indicate the schedule number and title in the space provided below.
3. If no schedules were omitted indicate 'NONE.1

Page Schedule No. Title

NONE

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT

Answers to the questions asked should be made in Ml, without reference to data relumed on the corresponding page of previous reports. In case any changes

of the nature referred to under Inquiry 4 on this page have taken place during the year covered by this report, they should be explained in full detail.

1. Give the exact name of the respondent in full. Use the words. The' and •Company* only when they are parts of the corporate name. Be careful to

distinguish between railroad and railway. The corporate name should be given uniformly throughout the report, notably on the cover, on the title page, and in the

•Verification.1 If the report is made by receivers, trustees, a committee of bondholders, or individuals otherwise in possession of the property, state names and

facts with precision. If the report is for a consolidated group, pursuant to Special Permission from the Board, indicate such fact on line 1 below and list the

consolidated group on page 4*

2. If incorporated under a special charter, give date of passage of the act; if under a general law, give date of filing certificate of organization: H a reorganization

has been effected, give date of reorganization. If a receivership or other trust, also give date when such receivership or other possession began. If a partnership, give

date of formation and also names in full of present partners.

3. State the occasion for the reorganization, whether by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or otherwise, according to the fact. Give date of organization of

original corporation and refer to laws under which organized.

1. Exact Name of common carrier making this report:

The Burhnnton Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company

2. Date of incorporation:

December 31.1996

3. Under laws of what Government. State or Territory organized? If more than one. name all. If in bankruptcy, give court of jurisdiction and dates

of beginning of receivership and of appointment of receivers or trustees:

Organized under the provisions ol the General Corporation Law of the Stale ol Delaware.

4. If the respondent was reorganized during the year, involved In a consolidation or merger, or conducted its business under a different name, give

full particulars:

No change

STOCKHOLDERS' REPORTS

5. The respondent is required to send the Office of Economic and Environmental Analysis, immediately upon preparation, two copies of its latest annual report to stock-

holders.

Check appropriate box:

( ) Two copies are attached to this report.

( ) Two copies will be submitted on:

(X) No annual report to stockholder's is prepared.
(date)

Two copies of the Burlington Northern Santa Fe Corporation Annual Report to Stockholders are attached.

Two copies of BNSF Railway SEC Form 10-K are attached.

Railroad Annual Report R-i
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C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued

10. State the total number of votes east at the latest general meeting tor the election ol director* ol the respondent 'Not Applicable' - Rater to note shown under

inquiry 9.

11. Give the date ol such meeting: 'Not Applicable' - Refer to note shown under inquiry 9.

12. Give the place of such meeting 'Not Applicable' - Refer to note shown under inquiry 9.

NOTES AND REMARKS

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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I

I

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS

(DoOmnllwuMnds)

Line

No.

1
2
3

4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14

15

16
17

18

19
20
21
22
23

24
25
26

27
28

29

Cross

Check

•

Account

701
702
703

704
705
706
707
709. 708
708.5
709.5
710.711.714

712
713

715,716.717

721.721.5
722, 723

724

737. 738
739, 741
743
744

731, 732
731.732
731.732

733. 735

Title

(a)

Current Assets

Cash
Temporary Cash Investments
Special Deposits
Accounts Receivable

-Loan and Notes
-Interline and Other Balances
-Customers
-Other
-Accrued Accounts Receivable
-Receivables from Affiliated Companies
-Less: Allowances for Uncollectible Accounts

Working Funds Prepayments Deferred Income Tax Debits
Materials and Supplies
Other Current Assets

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

Other Assets

Special Funds
, . . . . j /Ltut' t*wj r*

(Schedule 310 and 310A)
Other Investments and Advances

Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent
Marketable Equity Secunties-Cr.

Property Used in Other Than Gamer Operation
(Less Depreciation) $ (3,652)

Other Assets
Other Deferred Debits
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Debits

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS

Road and Equipment
Road (Schedule 330) L-30 Column h & b
Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39 Column h & b

Unallocated Hems
Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization
(Schedules 335. 342. 351)

Net Road and Equipment

TOTAL ASSETS

NOTES AND REMARKS

Balance at dose

of year

r̂ ""i
79.911

0
0

0
135.754
321.988
82.161

278.491
72.729

(70.424
336,971
204,707

7.199
1.449.487

5.546

575.847
24.226

65.205
34.281

309.150

1.014.255

18,927.751
3.838.577

499,526

(4.522.819]
18.743.035

2^206777

Balance at begin

ningofyear

(0

91.787
2.707

0

0
98.054

283.110
62.020

362.511
68.395

(57.018
305.691
222.187

30.479
1.469,923

15.807

714,602
26,531

84.610
6.835

323.788

1.172,173

17.685,302
3.226.483

469,491

(4,301,600)
17,079.676

19.721,772
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No.

1
2
3
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8
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29
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

(Dollars in Thousands)

Line
No.

30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

39
40

41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49

50
51

52
53
54
55
56

57
58

59
60
61
62

Cross
Check

•

Account

751
752
753
754
755.756
757
759
760.761,761.5,762
763

764

765.767
766
766.5
768
768
770.1,770.2
781
783
786
771.772.774.775.
782.784

791.792

794.795

797
798

798.1
798.5

Title

(a)
I

Current Liabilities
Loans and Notes Payable

Accounts Payable; Interline and Other Balances
Audited Accounts and Wages
Other Accounts Payable
Interest and Dividends Payable
Payables to Affiliated Companies
Accrued Accounts Payable
Taxes Accrued
Other Current Liabilities
Equipment Obligations and Other Long-Term Debt
due Within One Year
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

Non-Current Liabilities
Funded Debt Unmatured
Equipment Obligations
Capitalized Lease Obligations
Debt in Default

Accounts Payable; Affiliated Companies
Unamortized Debt Premium
Interest in Default
Def. Revenues-Transfers from Gov. Authorities
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits

Other Long-Term Liabilities and Deferred Credits
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Shareholders' Equity
Total Capital Stock: (Schedule 230. lines 53 & 54)

Common Stock
Preferred Stock

Discount on Capital Stock
Additional Capital (Schedule 230)
Retained Earnings:

Appropriated

Unappropriated (Schedule 220)

Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent Marketable
Equity Securities

Less Treasury Stock
NET SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

NOTES AND REMARKS

Balance at close
of year

r̂ h
120.414
287.791
120.456
12,496
17,583

1.197.572
158.848
67.209

99.256
2,081.625

515.083
332.606
647.311

354.944
(39.332

42.157
5.071.346

1,770,390
8.694.505

1
1

6.490.697

3.939.949

10.430.647
2^206777

ff^^^^^^^^^^^^*

r lance at begin
ning of year

(c)
I

59.486

275.918
48.475
21,254

186.640
1.509.347

285.177
94.042

157,313
2.637,652

525.082
384.947

374.229

456
(41,360)

31.188
4,472.476

1,925.442
7.672.460

1
1

6.501.659

2.910.000

9.411,660
19,721,772

Line
No.

30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38

39
40

41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49

50
51

52
53
54
55
56

57
58

59
60
61
62
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF RNANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES
(DoBaren Thousands)

Tto notes listed below are provided to discta uppto ndition of the earner.ntaiy information on matters which have an Important effect on the flnanoal c
The carrier shad give the particulars cafed for hewn and where there is netting to repoitnserttrn word'ncneV and naddtkxitrieretosriaJI enter in separate
notes wtth suitable partKatore other maflerelnvorvingrnalefl̂ arr̂
accounting and reporting pnnciples. except as shown in other schedules. This includes statements explanng(1) service ntenupoon insurance policies and
mMcatmg the amount of indemnity to which ruuponrlfinl will be entitled for work stoppage losses and the maximum amount of addttional premium respondent
may be obligated to pay *> the event such losses are sustained by other railroads; (2) parficuton oonceflMig obligations for stock purchase options granted to
officers and employees; and (3) what entries have been made tor net income or retained income restricted under provisions of mortgages and other arrangements.

i which has to be provided for capi1. Amount (estimated, if necessary) of net income or retained me

pureuam to proviskxis of reorganization plans, rnortgages, deeds of trust, or other contracts $ None

8. and for smWng and other funds

2. Estimated amount of future earnings which can be reatzed before paving Federal income ta

carryover on January 1 of the year following that tor which the report to made S 0

3.(a) Explain the procedure m accounting for pension funds and recording in the accounts the current and past

rid consistent wan trie prior year See Note 2 on page 9

because of unused and available net operating loss

ipensta atmgwtH

(b) State amount, t any. reprasemng the excess of the actuarially cornputed value of vested benefits over the to& of the pensnn fund

See Note 2 on oaoe 9

(c) Is any part of pension plan funded? Speofy. YesX No

(i) If fundng Is by insurance, give name of Insuring company None

II funding a by trust agreement, bst trustee(s) Northern Trust Company

Date of trust agreement or latest amendment: June 21.1996

If respondents affiliated in any way with the trustee(s). explain affiliation: Not affiliated See Note 1 page 9.

(d) List atffoaled companies which are included In the pensun plan fundng a r̂eerneffl and desctte bam tor allocating charges inter the egresfnerrt

(e)(i) ts any part of the pensnn plan fund invested ki stock or other securities of the respondent or any of Hs affiliates? Specify.

Yes No X MM

If yas.gwe number of the shares for each class of stock or other security. N/A

(B) Are voting rights attached to any securities held by the pensnn plan? Specify. Yes NoX N/A

H yes, who determnes how stock Is voted?

4. State whether a segregated political fund has been established as prowled by tfw Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 (18 U.S.C. 610)

Yes X No

5. (a) The amount of employers contribution to employee stock ownership plans for the current year was S NONE
(b) The amount of investment tax credH used to reduce current income tax expense resulting from contnbuttons to qualified ernployi

plans (or the current year was S None
•ship

6. In reference to Docket No. 37465 speedy the total amount of but

SNone

Kftures charged to the non-operating expi

Radroad Annual Report R-1
Contmupd on toUowng paoe
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(Current YD
asot / I
(Previous Yr.)
asof / /

Current Portfolio
Noncunont Portfolio
Current Portfolio
Noncurrent Portfolio

Cost

N/A
tVA
NM
NM

Market

N/A
IWA
NM
N/A

Dr. (Cr.)
to Income

NM
N/A
IMM
NM

Dr. (Cr.) to
Stockholders

Equrty

N/A
N/A
NM
N/A

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION • EXPLANATORY NOTES

7. Give particulars with respect to contingent assets and natalities at the dose of the year, m acconJarae with InsmKhcfi S« n the Uniform System
d Accounts for Railroad Companies, that are not reflected m the amounts ct the respondent.
Disclose the n&ture and amount of contingency that B material.
Examples of contingent llabflWas are Kerns which may became obligations as a mutt of penrtng or threatened WfeaSof* assessments or
of additional I&X88 BTid so/BOinants or obligations to repurchase) securities or property. Additional pages may bo oddod B more space to noodod. (Explain
anoVbr reference to the following pages.)

See Note 3 on Page 11

(a) Changes in Valuation Accounts

(b) At 12/31/97. grass unrealized gams and losses pertaining to marketable equity securities were as follows:

Gams

Current
Noncurrent

0 $

(c) A net unrealized gain (loss) of $0 on the sate of marketable equity securities was Included In net income for 1997.
The cost of securities sold was based on the N/A (method) cost of all the shares of each security held at time of sale.

Stgnrfcant net reakzed and net unrealized gains and losses arisng attar dateoffinar
marketable equrty securities owned at balance sheet date Shan be ofcdosed below.

> but pnor to the fftng, applicable to

NOTE: 12/31/97 Balance sheet date of reported year unless specified as previous year.

Hailroao Annual Heport r-t-i
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Conduded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Hot* 1

Chang** to Company Organization and Reporting Presentation

The Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company ("BNSF Railway*), formerly known
as Burlington Northern Railroad Company CBNRR-), was incorporated in the State of
Delaware on January 13, 1961. BNSF Railway is a subsidiary of Santa Fe Pacific Corporation
("SFP") which in turn is a subsidiary of Burlington Northern Santa Fe Corporation
(•BNSF*). On September 22. 1995, Burlington Northern Inc. (*BNI*> and SFP became
subsidiaries of BNSF pursuant to a business combination of the two companies. On December
30, 1996, BNI merged with and into SFP. On December 31, 1996, ATSF merged with and into
BNRR, and BNRR changed its name to The Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company.
The BNSF merged entity is reflected in the 1996 and 1997 year end amounts.

On January 2, 1998 SFP was merged with and into BNSF Railway,
herein do not include the effects of this subsequent merger.

Amounts reported

Hot* 2

Retirement plans

BNSF Railway and its subsidiaries are included with certain other BNSF affiliates in the
qualified BNSF Retirement Plan and the nonqualified BNSF Supplemental Retirement Plan.

Prior to October 1, 1996, BNSF sponsored noncontributory defined benefit pension plans
through its subsidiaries, BNI and SFP, covering substantially all non-union employees.
Additionally, BNI and SFP sponsored nonqualified defined benefit plans for certain
officers and other employees. On October 1, 1996, the respective BNI and SFP qualified
defined benefit pension plans were merged, creating the qualified BNSF Retirement Plan.
The corresponding nonqualified defined benefit plans were merged on October 1, 1996,
creating the nonqualified BNSF Supplemental Retirement Plan. The benefits under BNSF's
plans are based on years of credited service and the highest five-year average
compensation levels. BNSF's funding policy is to contribute annually not less than the
regulatory minimum, and not more than the maximum amount deductible for income tax
purposes.

Components of the net pension cost for BNSF plans, including the prior BNI and SFP plans,
were as follows (in millions):

Year gnded Dgegmber 31. BMSP 1997 BNSF 1996 BNSF 1995 (II

Service cost, benefits earned during
the period

Interest cost on projected obligation

Actual return on plan assets
Net amortization and deferred amounts

Curtailment costs
Cost of special termination benefits
Net pension cost

S 14
100
(329)
221

S 17
97

(148)
43

$ 11
65

(114)
61
10

32

(1) Represents full year BNI combined with SFP for the period from September 22, 1995
through December 31, 1995.

Railroad Annual Report R-1



42.

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Conchided

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following table shows the reconciliation of BNSF's funded status of the qualified
plans with amounts recorded in the consolidated balance sheet (in millions):

BNSF 1997 BNSF 1996

fill.081)

5(1.1611

$(1.247)

Actuarial present value of benefit obligations:
Vested benefit obligation Sli.2211
Accumulated benefit obligation S(1.269)
Projected benefit obligation $(1.357)
Plan assets at fair value, primarily marketable
equity and debt securities 1.54Q

Plan assets in excess of projected
benefit obligation - • 183

Unrecognized net gain (169)
Unrecognized prior service cost (10)
Unamortized net transition obligation 13̂
Prepaid pension asset

BNSF uses a September 30 measurement date. The prior BNI and SFP plans used measurement
dates of December 31 and September 30, respectively. The assumptions used in accounting
for the BNSF, BNI and SFP qualified and nonqualified plans were as follows:

BNSF 1997 BNSF 1996 BNI 1995 SPP 1995

73

(63)

(10)

15

Discount rate
Rate of increase in compensation

levels
Expected long-term rate of return
on plan assets

7.5%

4.0%

9.5%

7.75%

4.0%

9.5%

7.0%

4.0%

9.5%

7.5%

4.0%

9.75%

The following table shows the reconciliation of the BNSF funded status of the nonqualified
supplemental plan with amounts recorded in the consolidated balance sheet (in millions):

December 31. BM3F 1997 BM3P 1996

Actuarial present value of benefit obligations:
Vested benefit obligation
Accumulated benefit obligation
Projected benefit obligation

Unrecognized net loss
Unrecognized prior service cost
Unamortized net transition obligation
Adjustment required to recognize minimum liability
Accrued pension liability

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
i
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Conduded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BNSF sponsors 401 (k) thrift and profit sharing plans which cover substantially all
non-union employees and certain union employees. BNSF matches 50 percent of the first 6
percent of non-union employees' contributions, which are subject to certain percentage
limits of the employees' earnings, at each pay period. Depending on BNSF's performance,
an additional matching contribution of up to 30 percent of the first 6 percent can be made
at the end of the year. Prior to December 31, 1996, BNSF sponsored 401(k) thrift and
profit sharing plans through its subsidiaries, BNI and SFP, which covered substantially
all non-union employees and certain union employees. The plans covering non-union
employees were merged on December 31, 1996. Under the prior plans, BNI employees were
immediately fully vested in the employer match, while employees became vested on a five
year schedule based on the length of service. As part of the transition to the BNSF plan,
former SFP employees became fully vested in the employer match made through December 31,
1996. Employer contributions made subsequent to December 31, 1996, for all non-union
employees, are subject to the five year length of service vesting schedule. BNSF's 401(k)
matching expense was $14 million in 1997 and $13 million in 1996 and 1995.

intal and other caamitaanta and contingencies

note 3

Hedging activities, leases, envir

Hedging activities

BNSF Railway has.a program to hedge against fluctuations in the price of its diesel fuel
purchases. This program includes forward purchases for delivery at fueling facilities,
and various commodity swap and collar transactions which are accounted for as hedges. Any
gains or losses associated with changes in market value of these hedges are deferred and
recognized as a component of fuel expense in the period in which the hedged fuel is
purchased and used. To the extent BNSF Railway hedges portions of its fuel purchases, it
may not realize the impact of increases or decreases in fuel prices.

As of February 6, 1998, BNSF Railway had entered into forward purchases for approximately
353 million gallons at an average price of approximately 53 cents per gallon, and fuel
swaps for approximately 1,046 million gallons at an average price of approximately 53
cents per gallon.

The above prices do not include taxes, transportation costs, certain other handling costs
and, except for forward contracts, any differences which may occur from time to time
between the prices of commodities hedged and the purchase price of BNSF's diesel fuel.

BNSF Railway's fuel hedging program covers approximately 72 percent, 29 percent and 18
percent of estimated fuel purchases for 1998, 1999, and 2000, respectively. Quarterly
hedges in 1998 range from 64 percent to 82 percent of anticipated fuel purchases. Hedges
for 1999 and 2000 approximate 29 percent and 18 percent of estimated consumption for each
quarter, respectively. Hedge positions are closely monitored to ensure that they will not
exceed actual fuel requirements in any period. Unrecognized losses from BNSF's fuel
hedging transactions were approximately $24 million as of December 31, 1997 and
unrecognized gains as of December 31, 1996 were approximately $17 million. BNSF Railway
also monitors its hedging positions and credit ratings of its counterparties and does not
anticipate losses due to counterparty nonperformance.

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Conduded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Leases

BNSF Railway has substantial lease commitments for locomotives, freight cars, trailers,
office buildings and other property. Host of these leases provide the option to purchase
the equipment at fair market value at the end of the lease. However, some provide fixed
price purchase options. Future minimum lease payments (which reflect leases having
non-cancelable lease terms in excess of one year) as of December 31, 1997 are summarized
as follows (in millions):

Capital
Leases

Operating
I .pages

1998

1999

2000

2001

2002
Thereafter
Total
Less amount representing interest
Present value of minimum lease payments

S 95

95

91

90

90
544

SI. 005

$ 313
233

177

146

121
1.210

62.200

S695

Lease rental expense for all operating leases was $456 million, $446 million and $352
million for the years ended December 31, 1997, 1996 and 1995, respectively. Contingent
rentals and sublease rentals were not significant.

Environmencal

BNSF Railway's operations, as well as those of its competitors, are subject to extensive
federal, state and local environmental regulation. BNSF Railways operating procedures
include practices to protect the environment from the environmental risks inherent in
railroad operations, which frequently involve transporting chemicals and other hazardous
materials. Additionally, many of BNSF Railway's land holdings are and have been used for
industrial or transportation-related purposes or leased to commercial or industrial
companies whose activities may have resulted in discharges onto the property. As a
result, BNSF Railway is subject to environmental clean-up and enforcement actions. In
particular, the Federal Comprehensive Environmental Response Compensation and Liability
Act of 1980 (CERCLAr, also known as the "Superfund" law, as well as similar state laws
generally impose joint and several liability for clean-up and enforcement costs without
regard to fault or the legality of the original conduct on current and former owners and
operators of a site. BNSF Railway has been notified that it is a potentially responsible
party (PRF) for study and clean-up costs at approximately 34 Superfund sites for which
investigation and remediation payments are or will be made or are yet to be determined
(the Superfund sites) and, in many instances, is one of several PRPs. In addition, BNSF
Railway may be considered a PRP under certain other laws. Accordingly, under CERCLA and
other federal and state statutes, BNSF Railway may be held jointly and severally liable
for all environmental costs associated with a particular site. If there are other PRPs,
BNSF Railway generally participates in the clean-up of these sites through cost-sharing
agreements with terms that vary from site to site. Costs are typically allocated based on
relative volumetric contribution of material, the amount of time the site was owned or
operated, and/or the portion of the total site owned or operated by each PRP.

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Conduded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Environmental costs include initial site surveys and environmental studies of potentially
contaminated sites as well as costs for remediation and restoration of sites determined to
be contaminated. Liabilities for environmental clean-up costs are initially recorded when
BNSF Railway's liability for environmental clean-up is both probable and a reasonable
estimate of associated costs can be made. Adjustments to initial estimates are recorded
as necessary based upon additional information developed in subsequent periods. BNSF
Railway conducts an ongoing environmental contingency analysis, which considers a
combination of factors including independent consulting reports, site visits, legal
reviews, analysis of the likelihood of participation in and the ability of other PRPs to
pay for clean-up, and historical trend analyses.

BNSF Railway is involved in a number of administrative and judicial proceedings and other
mandatory clean-up efforts at 353 sites, including the Superfund sites, at which it is
being asked to participate in the study or clean-up, or both, of alleged environmental
contamination. BNSF Railway paid approximately S51 million, $47 million and S31 million
during 1997, 1996 and 1995 respectively, for mandatory clean-up efforts, including amounts
expended under federal and state voluntary clean-up programs. BNSF Railway has accruals
of approximately $202 million for remediation and restoration of all known sites. BNSF
Railway anticipates that the majority of the accrued costs at December 31, 1997 will be
paid over the next five years. No individual site is considered to be material.

Liabilities recorded for environmental costs represent BNSF Railway's best estimates for
remediation and restoration of these sites and include both asserted and unassorted
claims. Unassorted claims are not considered to be a material component of the
liability. Although recorded liabilities include BNSF Railways best estimates of all
costs, without reduction for anticipated recoveries from third parties, BNSF Railways
total clean-up costs at these sites cannot be predicted with certainty due to various
factors such as the extent of corrective actions that may be required, evolving
environmental laws and regulations, advances in environmental technology, the extent of
other parties' participation in clean-up efforts, developments in ongoing environmental
analyses related to sites determined to be contaminated, and developments in environmental
surveys and studies of potentially contaminated sites. As a result, future charges to
income for environmental liabilities could have a significant effect on results of
operations in a particular quarter or fiscal year as individual site studies and
remediation and restoration efforts proceed or as new sites arise. However, management
believes that it is unlikely that any identified matters, either individually or in the
aggregate, will have a material adverse effect on BNSF Railways consolidated financial
position or liquidity.

The railroad industry, including BNSF Railway, will become subject to future requirements
regulating air emissions from diesel locomotives that will increase their operating costs.
Regulations applicable to new and rebuilt locomotive engines were issued by the
Environmental Protection Agency in December 1997. These regulations, which are not yet
effective, will be phased in between 2000 and 2010. Under some interpretations of federal
law, older locomotive engines may be regulated by states based on standards and procedures
which the State of California ultimately adopts. The State of California has previously
indicated to the Environmental Protection Agency that it will support the federal rule as
proposed subject to slight technical modifications. Presently, the magnitude of any
future expense is unknown.
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Conduded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Other commitments and contingencies

BNSF Railway has entered into commitments to acquire 380 locomotives in 1998. The
locomotives will be financed from one or a combination of sources including, but not
limited to, cash from operations, capital or operating leases, and debt issuances. The
decision on the method used will depend upon the current market conditions and other
factors. Additionally, BNSF Railway has committed to acquire 325, 76, and 50 locomotives
in each of 1999, 2000, and 2001, respectively.

In connection with the closing of the sale of rail lines in Southern California in 1992
and 1993, BNSF Railway has entered into various shared use agreements with the agencies,
which require BNSF Railway to pay the agencies approximately $6 million annually to
maintain track structure and facilities. Additionally, BNSF Railway recorded a $50
million liability in 1993 for an obligation retained by BNSF Railway which under certain
conditions requires a repurchase of a portion of the properties sold.

BNSF Railway and its subsidiaries are parties to a number of legal actions and claims,
various governmental proceedings and private civil suits arising in the ordinary course of
business, including those related to environmental matters and personal injury claims.
While the final outcome of these items cannot be predicted with certainty, considering
among other things the meritorious legal defenses available, it is the opinion of
management that none of these items, when finally resolved, will have a material adverse
effect on the annual results of operations, financial position or liquidity of BNSF
Railway, although an adverse resolution of a number of these items could have a material
adverse effect on the results of operations in a particular quarter or fiscal year.
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Conduded

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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1. Disclose the requested information tor the respondent pertaining to the 4. All contra entries heraunder should be indicated in

results of operations for the year.
2. Report total operating expenses from Schedule 410 of this report. Any

dnparities m expense amounts shown in this schedule and expense amounts
reported in Schedule 410 must be fully explained on page 18.
3. List dividends from investments accounted for under the cost method on

the appropriate line No. 19 for Account No. 513. 'Dividend Income.' Lot
dividends accounted tor by the equity method on the appropriate dividend line
No. 25 under the 'Income from Affiliated Companies' subsection of this
schedule.

210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(Dollars In Thousands)

parenthesis
5. Grose-checks
Schedule 210

Line 15, column (b)
Line 47 plus 48 plus 49. column (b)
Line 50, column (b)

Line 14, column (b)
Line 14. column (d)
Line 14, column (e)
Line 49. column (b)

Schedule 210
= Line 62. col (b)
» Line 63. col (b)
= Line 64, col (b)
Schedule 410
= Line 620, col (h)
= Line 620, col (0
= Line 620, col (g)

ORDINARY ITEMS
OPERATING INCOME

Railway Operating Income
(101) Freight

36.144 iK&BKggfiR 20

(102) Passenger
(103) Passenger - Related
(1041 Switching
(1051 Water Transfers
(106) Demurrage
(110) Incidental
(121) Joint Facility-Credit
(122) Joint Facility-Debit

10
(501) Railway Operating Revenues (Exclusive of

Transfers from Govt Authorities • Lines 1-9)

11
(502) Railway Operating Revenues-Transfers from

Govt Authorities for Current Operations
(503) Railway Operating Revenues-Amortization of

Deferred Transfers from Govt Authorities
TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (LINES 10-12)

(531) Railway Operating Expenses
NET REVENUES FROM RAILWAY OPERATIONS

OTHER INCOME
(506) Revenue from Property Used in Other

than Carrier Operations
(510) Miscellaneous Rent Income
(512) Separately Operated Propertes-Profil
(5131 Dividend Income (Cost Method)
(514) Interest Income
(516) tnooftis froni Sinking flnd Olhar Funds
(517) Release of Premiums on Funded Debt
(518) Reimbursements Received Under

Contracts and Agreements
(5191 Miscellaneous Inc

Income from Affiliated Companies (519)
A. Dividends (Equity Method)
B. Equity Undistributed Earnings (Losses)

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (LINES 16-26)
TOTAL INCOME (LINES 15.27)

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME
(534) Expenses of Properly Used in Other

than Gamer Operations
(544) Miscellaneous Taxes
(545) Separately Operated Prc Mies-U
(549) Maintenance of Investment Organizations
(550) Income Transferred Under Contracts * Agreements
(551) Miscellaneous Income Charges
(553) Uncollectible Accounts

TOTAL MISC DEDUCTIONS (LINES 29-35)
Income Available For Fixed Charges (LINES 28.36)
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Line
No.

38
39
40
41
42
43

44

45
46

47
48
49
50
51
52

53

54
55

56
57
58
59

60
61

62
63
64

65
66
67

210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS • Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)

Cross
Check

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

Item

(a)

FIXED CHARGES

(546) Interest on Funded Debt:
(A) Fixed Interest not m Default
(B) Interest in Default

(547) Interest on Unfunded Debt
(548) Amortization of Discount on Funded Debt

TOTAL RXED CHARGES (LINES 38-41)
INCOME AFTER RXED CHARGES (LINES 37.42)

OTHER DEDUCTIONS
(546) Interest on Funded Debt:

(C) Contingent Interest
UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS

(555) Unusual or Infrequent Items (Debit) Credit
INCOME(LOSS) FROM CONTINUING OPERAT1ON(BEFORE INC TAXES)

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES
(556) Income Taxes on Ordinary Income:

Federal Income Taxes
State Income Taxes
Other Income Taxes

(557) Provisions for Deferred Taxes
TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (LINES 47-50)
INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS (LINES 46-51)

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS
(560) Income or Loss from Operations of Discontinued Segments

(Less: Applicable Taxes of $ - )
(562) Gain or Loss on Disposal of Discontinued Segments

(Less: Applicable Taxes of $ - )
INCOME BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (LINES 52 + 53 + 54)

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES
(570) Extraordinary Items (Net)
(590) Income Taxes on Extraordinary Items
(591) Provisions for Deferred Taxes - Extraordinary Items

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (LINES 56-58)
fRQ9\ PiimiilflKwA Pfffflrt of PHannns m Anrnuntinn Prinrinlfw

(Less: Applicable Income Taxes of $62,397 )
NET INCOME (LOSS) (LINES 55 + 59 + 60)

RECONCILIATION OF NET RAILWAY OPERATING INCOME (NROI)
NET REVENUES FROM RAILWAY OPERATIONS (NROI)

(556) Income Taxes on Ordinary Income (-)
(557) Provisions for Deferred Income Taxes (-)

Income from Lease of Road and Equipment (-)
Rent for Leased Roads and Equipment (+)

NET RAILWAY OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)

1

Amount for
current year

^(b^^

79,164

35,443
2,475

117.082
1.624.789

1,624.789

76,926
25,366

492.538
594.830

1.029.959

1.029,959

0

1.029.959

1.732,340
102,292
492,538

0

^1,137,510

Amount for
preceding

year

(c)

74,807

20.182
3.707

98.696
1.640.448

1.640.448

143.558
28.551

• 456.022
628,131

1,012,317

1,012.317

0

1.012,317

1,702,217
172.109
456.022

13.398

1,060,688

Line
No.

38
39
40
41
42
43

44

45
46

47
48
49
50
51
52

53

54
55

56
57
58
59

60
61

62
63
64

65
66
67
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220

Soecial Charafi

In the fourth quarter of 1997 the respondent recorded a $90 million pre-tax special charge. Approximately $65

million of the charge related to the consolidation of union dencal employees and the remainder of the charge
related to severance and other costs for exempt employees. This charge affected the following:

Ltafi

14

15
28
37
43

46
50
51

52
55
61
62
64
67

Schedule 210
Column

(b.d)

(b.d)

(b)
(b)

(b)
(b)

(b)
(b)

(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)
(b)

Increase
(Decrease)

90.000

(90.000)
(90.000)

(90.000)
(90.000)

(90.000)
(32,949)
(32.949)

(57.051)
(57.051)
(57.051)

(90.000)
(32.949)
(57.051)

Una

3
6
14

15
17

Schedule 220
Column

(b)

(b)
(b)
(b)

(b)

Increase
(Decrease)

(57,051)
(57.051)

(57.051)
(57.051)
(57.051)
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220. RETAINED EARNINGS

(Dollars in Thousands)

1 . Show below the items of Retained Earnings Accounts of the respondent for the year, classified in accordance with the

Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies.

2. All contra entnes hereunder should be shown in parentheses.

3. Show under "Remarks* the amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences for Accounts 606 and 616.

4. Segregate in column (c) all amounts applicable to the equity in undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated companies

based on the equity method of accounting.

5. Line 3 (line 7 if debit balance), column (c). should agree with line 26, column (b). Schedule 210. The total of columns

(b) and (c). lines 3 and 7. should agree with line 61 column (b). Schedule 210.

6. Include in column (b) only amounts applicable to retained earnings exclusive of any amounts included in column (c)
Line
No

1
2

3
4

5

6

7

8
9

10
11

12
13
14

15
16

17

18
19
20

21

22
23

Cross
Check

•

•

•

•

Item

(a)

Balances at beginning of year
(601.5) Prior period adjustments to beginning retained earnings

CREDITS

(602) Credit balance transferred from income
(603) Appropriations released
(606) Other credits to retained earnings

TOTAL

DEBITS

(61 2) Debit balance transferred from income
(61 6) Other debits to retained earnings
(620) Appropriations for sinking and other funds
(621 ) Appropriations for other purposes
(623) Dividends: Common stock

Preferred stock (1)
TOTAL

Net increase (decrease) dunng year (line 6 minus line 13)
Balances at dose of year (Lines 1, 2, and 14)

Balances from line 15(c)

Total unappropriated retained earnings and equity in
undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated companies at end

(798) of year

(797) Total appropriated retained earnings
Credits during year $ 0
Debits dunng year $ 0
Balance at Close of year $ 0

Amount of assigned federal income tax consequences:
Account 606 $ 0
Account 616 $ 0

Retained
eamings-

unappropnated

$ 2,840,447

1.011,523

1,011,523

0
1,011.523
3,851.970

87,979

^^^3,939.949

Equity in undis-
tributed earnings
(losses) of affil-
iated companies

— ̂

$ 69.543

18,436

18,436

0
18.436
87,979

^ ^ ^ r j /A^

1 N/A

Line
No.

1
2

3
4
5
6

7

a
9
10
11
12
13
14
IS
16

17

18
19
20
21

22
23

(1) If any dividends have not been declared on cumulative preferred stock, give cumulative undeclared dividends at
beginning of year and at end of year.
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Give the Inform

operating actnntw
currant period to
purpose of this sc
their maturity that
not directly affect
noncash nvestn)
a mortgage to the
transactions are |
Cash Rows, tor ti

Line

No.

1
2

3

4

5

6

7

B

9

Cross

Check

240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(Dollars in Thousands)

«. The indirect method starts with net ncome and adjusts it tor revenue and expense items thi
xwra and employees, the su
t were not the result of ope

readily convert**) to know

cash shall be separately disclosed in footnotes to this schedule. They shall clearly relate the cash (if any) and noncash at
) and financing transactions nclude convening debt to equity acquiring assets by assuming directly related babiMies, such
seller; obtaining an asset by entering into a capital lease: end exchanging noncash assets or liabilities tor other noncash i

lan cash and part noncash; only the cash portion shall be reported directly n the statement of cash flows. Refer to FAS Sti
inner details.

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Description

(a)

Cash received from ooeratim revenues

Dividends received from affiliates

Interest received

Other ncome

Cash oak) for ooeratim expanses

Income taxes paid
Other-net

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines 1 • 8)

Current Year

(b)

method shows as its pmapal
im of which a net cash flow from
Bung cash transactions n the

n amounts of cash and so n
d financing activities which
pacts of transactions. Exan
as purchasng a bulking by
issets or liabilities Some
Mement No. 95. Statement <

Prior Year

1C)

0

ear
to
iples of
ncumng

if.

Una
No.

1
2
3
4

5
6
7
6
9

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Une
No

10

Cross

Check

Descnption

(a)

Income from continung operations

Current Year
fbl

1.029.959

Prior Year

te)

1.012.317

Line

No

10

ANUSTMENTSTORECONC.LE.N^^

Line

No.

11
12
13

^4
15

16

17

18

19

20

21

Cross

Check

Descnption

(a)

Loss (gam) on sale or disposal of tangible Drooertv and investments

DeoraaatKin and amortization expenses

Net increase (decrease) n Deferred income taxes '—

Net decrease (increase) m undistributed eanwios (losses) o1 affiliates

Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable

DocroBdo (increase) in materials and supoliOB and other current assets

Increase (decrease) in current liabilities other than debt

Net cash provided from continuing operations (Unas 10-18)

Add (subtract) cash generated (paid) by reason of discontinued

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines 19 & 20)

Current Year
(b)

(12.766!
740.414

492.538

(18436'

(142.032!

17479

(234.026!

(188.811!

1.684.319

0

1,684.319

Prior Year

(c)

(22.614)

721.663

455.727

(12 5421

(143.405)

(2074)

380.145

2.189.927

0

2.189.927

Une
No.

11
12
13
14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Une

No.

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

Cross
Check

Description

(a)

Proceeds from sale of property

Caoital expenditures

Net change in temporary cash investments not oualihnna as cash equivalents

Proceeds from sale/repayment of investment and advances

Purchase price of long-term investment and advances

Net decrease (increase) In smktno and other special funds
Oner-net

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (Lines 22-28)

Current Year
fb)

20.685

(2218 1841

0

0

0

0

(168.1121

(2.365.611]

Prior Year

(c)

26.275

(2246701)
0

0

0

0

(13.306)

(2233.732)

Une

No

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

(Continued on next page)
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Concluded)

(Dollars n Thousands)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Una Cross
Cheek

Doscnption Current Year
(hi

Prior Year Line

30 Proceeds from issuance of tono-term debt 849.862 250.970 30
31 Principal payments of lone-term debt (168.979! (300.010) 31

_33_ Purchase once ol acquiring treasury slock _33_

34 Cash dividends paid 34
35 Other-net (14.739 134.177 35
36 NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (Lmes 30-351 666.144 85.137 36
37 NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

(Lines 21.29 4 361 H5.14B

37

«1.33Z
Cash and cash equivalents at beannjng ol the year 95.059 53.727 38

39 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR

(Lines 37138) 79.911 95.059

40

Footnotes to Schedule 240

Cash paid during the year tor

Interest (net ol amount captained)' 87.700

Income taxes (net)* 169.954 5.276 41

•Only applies rt Indirect method is adopted

NOTES AND REMARKS
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ROAD INITIALS: BNSF Year 1997 23

245. WORKING CAPITAL
(Dollars in Thousands)

1. This schedule should include only data pertaining to railway transportation services.
2. Carry out calculation of lines 9. 10. 20. and 21 to the nearest whole number.

Line
No.

1
2
3^
4

5
6
7
8

9
10

11
12
13
14
15

16
17

18
19
20

21
22
23

24

25
26

27

28

Item

(a)

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS
Interline and Other Balances (705)
Customers (706)
Other (707)

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS
OPERATING REVENUE

Railway Operating Revenue
Rent Income

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
Average Daily Operating Revenues
Days of Operating Revenue in Current
Operating Assets
Revenue Delay Days Rus Buffer

CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES
Interline and Other Balances (752)
Audited Accounts and Wages Payable (753)
Accounts Payable - Other (754)
Other Taxes Accrued (761 .5)

TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES
OPERATING EXPENSES

Railway Operating Expenses
Depreciation

Cash Related Operating Expenses
Average Daily Expenditures
Days of Operating Expenses in Current
Operating Liabilities
Days of Working Capital Required
Cash Working Capital Required
Cash and Temporary Cash Balance

Cash Working Capital Allowed
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

Total Materials and Supplies (712)
Scrap and Obsolete Material Included
n Account 71 2
Materials and Supplies held for Common
Carrier Purposes

TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL

I
Source

Schedule 200. line 5. column b
Schedule 200. line 6. column b
NOTE A
Line 1 + 2 + 3

Schedule 210. line 13. column b
NOTEB
Line 5 -1-6
Line 7 7360 Days

Line 4 / Line 8
Line 9 + 15 Days

Schedule 200. line 31. column b
Schedule 200. line 32. column b (NOTE A)
Schedule 200. line 33. column b (NOTE A)
NOTE A
Sum of lines 1 1 to 14

Schedule 210. line 14. column b
Schedule 410. lines 136, 137,
138. 213. 232, 317. column h
Line 16 + line 6 -line 17
Line 18/360 Days
Line 15 / Line 19

Line 10 -Line 20 (NOTE C)
Line 21 x Line 19
Schedule 200, line 1 + line 2,
column b
Lesser line 22 and line 23

Schedule 200, line 12. column b(NOTE A)
NOTE A

Line 25 - line 26

Line 24 + line 27

NOTE (A) Use common carrier portion only. Common carrier refers to railway transportation service.
(B) Rent Income is the sum of Schedule 410. column (H). lines 121. 122. 123, 127, 128. 129.
133. 134, 135, 208. 210, 212, 227. 229. 231. 312. 314. and 316. Rent income is added to railway
operating revenues to produce total revenues. Rent income is also added to total operating
expenses to exclude the rent revenue items from operating expense.
(C) If result is negative, use zero.

MM
Amount

(b)

135,754
321.988
55,048

512.790

8.408.503
160.904

8.569.407
23.804

22
37

120.414
287.791
120.456
129.540
658,201

6.676.163

675.404
6.837.067

18.992

35
0
0

79.911

204.707
0

204,707

^204.707

Line
No.

2
j
^

I

6
•

e

g
1C

11
12
13
14
1£

16

17
1C
n

20
21
22

23
24

25
26

27

28
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NOTES AND REMARKS

This Page Intentionally Left Blank
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310.31OA

1. Schedule 310 should give particulars of stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of affiliated companies held
by respondent at dose of year. Also, disclose the investments made, disposed of. and written down during the year and the applicable dividends and interest
credited to income as a result of those investments. They should exclude securities issued or assumed by respondent. For definition of affiliated companies, see
the rules governing Account No. 721 •Investments and advances; affiliated companies,' in the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies.

2. List the investments in the following order and show a total for each group and each class of investments by accounts in numerical order:
(A) Stocks

(1) Camers-active
(2) Carriers-inactive
(3) Noncamers-actve
(4) NoncarriersHnactive

(B) Bonds (including U.S. Government Bonds)
(C) Other secured obligations
(D) Unsecured notes
(E) Investment advances

3. The subdassrfication of classes (B), (C). (D). and (E) should be the same as that provided tor class (A).
4. The kinds of industry represented by respondent's investments in the securities of other companies should be shown by symbol opposite the names of the

issuing corporations, the symbols and industrial classifications to be as follows:
Symbol

I

II
III
IV
V
VI
VII
VIII

IX
X

Kind of Industry
Agriculture, forestry, and fisheries
Mining
Construction
Manufacturing

Wholesale and retail trade
Finance, insurance, and real estate
Transportation, communications, and other public utilities
Services
Government
Allother

5. By earners, as the term is used here, is meant companies owning or operating i ids. fa iry thereto such as bridges, terries, union depots.
and other terminal facilities, sleeping cars, parlor cars, dining cars, freight cars, express service and facilities, electric railways, highway motor vehicles,
steamboats and other manna transportation equipment, pipe lines (other than those for transportation of water), and other instrumentalities devoted to the
transportation of parsons or property for tare. Telegraph and telephone companies are not meant to be included.

6. Noncamer companies should, for the purpose of these schedules, include telephone companies, telegraph companies, mining companies, manufacturing
companies, hotel companies, etc. Purely 'holding companies' are to be classed as noncamer companies, even though the securities held by such companies are
largely or entirely those issued or assumed by carriers.

7. By an active corporation is meant one which maintains an organization for operating properly or administering its financial affairs. An inactive corporation
is one which has been practically absorbed in a controlling corporation and which neither operates property nor administers its financial affairs; if it maintains an
organization it does so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and maintaining title to property or franchises.

8. Combine, in one amount, investments in which the original cost or present equty in total assets is less than $10,000.
9. Include investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations. Exclude amounts normally settled on a current basis.
10. Do not include the value of securities issued or assumed by respondent.
11. For affiliates which do not report to the Surface Transportation Board and are jointly owned, dsctose in footnotes the name and extent of control of the

ng entities.

Railroad Annual Report R-1



26 Road Initials: BNSF Yew 1997

1. Qrrtparttailajs ol Investments In stocks,

respondent. Included in accounts Not. 71

Funds.'

2. Entnes In Ms schedule should be made

of totters, figures, and symbols to column

a IndfeaM by rrwara of an arbitrary mark In

gtvtng names and other Important partlcul

4. Give totals lor each dan and tor each si

5. Entnes in column (d) should show date o

serially, me date In column (d) may be re

space.

Line

No.

1
2

3

4
5

e
7

8

9

10

11
12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

38

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

48

47

48

49

49

Account

No.

(a)

721

721

721

721

721

721

Class

No.

(b)

A-1

A-3

C-1

D-1

0-3

E-1

Nndol

industry

1C)

VII
VII
VII
VII
VII

VII

VII

VII

VII

VII

VII

VII

VII

VII

VII

VII

VII

VII

VII

VI

VII

VII

X

VII

VII

VII

VII

VII

VII
VII

VII

VII

X

310 INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES

n accordance wmrh«de<lrak»a«i*iojer»ral Instructor

>(a).(b).and(c).

cotirnn (d) me obligation In support of «hldi any security a pteo>d nxxtoaoed. or otherwo* encumbered,

an of such obflQations to footnotes,

ibdass and a grand total for each account

mamrty el bone» and other evidences ol Indebtednei a. tnceseobHgatlonsoltnesemedwBgnationmstun

Name of Issuing company and also Den reference. If any

(Included rate for preferred stocks and bonds)

(d)

Atameda Bel Una Common

Camas Prairie RalroadComoanv Common

Central Caltornla Traction Co. Common

Central California Traction Co Piefsired

HoiMWBentTerrrMRalliwCornoBm Common

Iowa Transfer Raftwav Company Common

Kansas Cltv Terminal RattwavComoanv Common

MT Properties Inc. Common

Oakland Terminal Railway Common

PadueahaMimob Railroad Comoanv Common

PoffltvM Twrnlnfll RBwD&d Cofno&nv Convnon

St Joseuh Terminal fl n Co. Common

Sunset Raihvav Co. Common

TTX Cornoanv Common

WHchNa Union Termnal Raftwav Comoanv Common

Total Class A-1

Tot*"?—*"

Burllndton Northern Leaslna Coreoratlon S41 447 - due 08/01 S28338 - due 10/00
Total o»«r,i

SI. Joseuh Terminal RR Co. 6% Demand Note

Terminal Railroad Assoc. of SI. Louis due 09/00

TTX
Total Class D-1

Sana Fa Pacific Corooratlon - BNSF RalfwavsTs Parent

Total Class D-3

Camas Pralne Railroad Comoanv

Houston Brtl 4 Terminal RalKravComnanv

Kansas Citv Termnal RaUwav Comoanv

LonovlewSwItchlno Company

PadueahJjnnoJs Ralroad Comoanv

Port Terminal Railroad Association

Terminal Ralroad Association of SI. Louis

WKchlU Union Terminal RaBwav Comoanv

Wichita TfnMnfi A^odatkm

Midwest Northwest Properties Inc.

Other

mans

i

ed to conserve

Ertant

d Control

(e)

50.00

16.66
50.00

33.33

33.33

50.00

2500

25.01

5000

50.00

50.00

33.33

4000

50.00

5000

14.28

3333

17.13

66.67

1 74

Line

No.

1

2

3
4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36
37

38

39

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50
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6. If any of the companln

feted Is controlled other

paitlciilars of control.

7. If any advances reporta

B. Investments In compel!

B. Also Included should be

10. This senedule should nc

11. For affiliates which don

footnotes*

Unt

No.

1

2
3

9

10
11

12

13
14

15

16
17

IB

19

20

21
po

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33
34

35

36

37

3B

39

40
41

42

43
44

45

46

47

48

49

sg

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFF1UA1

(Dollars m Thousand:

fldudBd in Ins schedule 8/e controUod by raspondent the percent of contic

man through actual ownership of securities, give particulars m a footnote. I

1 BIB p!0dQ0dt Qntt psUtfcul&fs In • footnote.

a n which neither the original cost or present equity in total assets en less

it indude securities Issued or assumed by respondent.

H report to the Interstate Commerce Commission end are Jointly owned, o><

InvBstnMnts find BdvBnoss

Opening Balance

(0

471

500

50

409

264

9

16

163

2

355

113
3

1.366

150

54

0

1.405

15.667

46

21.045

34

34

69.765

69.765

175

183

S86

944

453.907

453.907

507

7.776

7548

63

70S
393

170

844
4

3.786

Additions

(0)

20

0

1 434

Deductions (If other

than sale, explain)

(h)

183

183

152 .564

16

89

1222

Closing balance

(0

471
520

50

409

264

9

16

163

2

355

113
3

1.368

150

54

0

1.405

15.667

48

21.065

34

34

69.765

69.785

175

0

566

761

301.343

301.343

491

7.776

8.982

63

616

(8291

170

844

4

3.786

FED COMPANIESContkiued

)

should be shown m column (e). In case any company

n cases of Joint control, give names of other parties and

than $10.000 may be combined In one figure

live of amounts nommely settled on a currant basis)

» names end eaant of control of other entitles by

Disposed of:

profit (toss)

(D

Aoftrtnems

Account 721 .5

(M

DivnBnds or

interest credited

to >nconio

m

Une

No

1

2
3

4
5

6

7

8

9

10
11

12

13
14

15

16

17

IB

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
27

26

29

30

31

32

33
34

35

36
37

36

39

40
41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48
49

50
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No.

1

2
3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

Account

No.

(a)

721

Class

No.

(b)

E-1

KM al

Musuy

(c)

VII
VII

VII

VII

Road Innate: BNSF Year 1997

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-Conttnued

(DoBan in Thousands)

Name ot Issung company and also tan reference. If any

(Inchidod rate lor profaned mocks and bonds)

(d)

Harbor Belt Une

St. Joeseoh Terminal Railroad Comoanv

RallCvde

Central CaMonmaTraeMn Co.

Account 721 .5 Adlustments

Eouitv Eaminos (Loss) - Schedule 310A

Total Class E-1

Grand Total Account 721

Extant

of Control

(e)

50.00

Line

No.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37
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Una

No.

1

2

3
4

5
6

7

8

9

10
11

12

13
14

IS

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33
34

35

36
37

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-Contnuad

(Dollars n Thousands)

Inwostmoflts ond fldvHncss

Opening Balance

(0

15

191
7.217

0

(1.251

140.919

168.887

714.602

Additions

(0)

2.264

1.251

18.436

23.385

23.385

Deductions (Homer

than sale, explain)

(h)

7.217

869

9.413

9.596

Ctosng balance

(R

IS

191
0

1.395

0

159.355

182.859

575.847

Disposed Ot.

profit (toss)

m

Ad|ustfnonts

Account 721.5

(10

Dividends or

merest credited

toncome

(n

Line

No

1

2

3
4

5

6

7

8
9

10
11

12

13
14

15

16
17

16

19

20

21

22

23
24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33
34

35

36

37
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310. NOTES AND REMARKS

Number
of Shares

(1) ALAMEDA BELT LINE
The Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company
Union Pacific Railroad Company

(2) BELT RAILWAY COMPANY OF CHICAGO. THE
CSX Transportation, Inc.
Consolidated Rail Corporation
The Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company
Illinois Central Gulf Railroad Company
Norfolk and Western Railway Company
Soo Line Railroad Company
Grand Trunk Western Railroad Company
Union Pacific Railroad Company

2,599 shares are pledged under CB&Q First and Refunding Mortgage. GN General
Gold Bond Mortgage. 2,599 shares are pledged under CB&Q First and Refunding Mortgage
and GN General Gold Bond Mortgage and BNI Consolidated Mortgage.

(3) CAMAS PRAIRIE RAILROAD COMPANY
The Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company
Union Pacific Railroad Company

(4) CENTRAL CALIFORNIA TRACTION COMPANY
Union Pacific Railroad Company
The Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company

(5) HOUSTON BELT & TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY
The Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company
Union Pacific Railroad Company

90 3/4 shares are pledged under GN General Gold Bond Mortgage. 30 1/4 shares are
pledged under GN General Gold Bond Mortgage and the BNI Consolidated Mortgage.

(6) IOWA TRANSFER RAILWAY COMPANY
The Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company
Union Pacific Railroad Company
Heartland Rail
Norfolk and Western Railway Company

161 shares are pledged under CB&Q First and Refunding Mortgage, GN General Gold Bond Mortgage,
and BNI Consolidated Mortgage.

(7) KANSAS CITY TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY
Union Pacific Railroad Company
The Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company
Soo Line Railroad Company
Gateway Western Railroad Company
Kansas City Southern Railway Company
Norfolk and Western Railway Company
St Louis Southwestern Railway Company

1,833 1/3 shares are pledged under CB&Q First and Refunding Mortgage and GN General
Gold Bond Mortgage. 1.833 1/3 shares are pledged under CB&Q First and Refunding Mortgage and
GN General Gold Bond Mortgage and BNI Consolidated Mortgage. All of such pledges are subject to
Stock Trust Agreement of 06/12/09 under which the shares, excepting directors' shares, are held
by the Boatmen's Trust Company.

% Ownership

50.00
50.00

100.00

25.01
16.68
16.66
8.33

8.33

8.33

8.33

8.33

100.00

50.00
50.00

100.00

66.67
33.33

100.00

50.00
50.00

100.00

25.00
25.00
25.00
25.00

100.00

33.34
25.01

8.33

8.33

8.33

8.33

8.33

100.00
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310. NOTES AND REMARKS

(8) LONGVIEW SWITCHING COMPANY
The Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company
Union Pacific Railroad Company

(9) MT PROPERTIES INC.
The Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company
Union Pacific Railroad Company
Maytag Corporation
Soo Line Railroad Company

30.498 shares are subject to the liens of the BNI Consolidated Mortgage, CB&Q First and
Refunding Mortgage, GN General Gold Bond Mortgage and NP General Lien Mortgage.

(10) OAKLAND TERMINAL RAILWAY
The Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company
Union Pacific Railroad Company

(11) PADUCAH & ILLINOIS RAILROAD COMPANY
The Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company
Union Pacific Railroad Company
Illinois Central Gulf Railroad Company
CSX Transportation, Inc.

331/3 shares are pledged under C8&Q First and Refunding Mortgage, GN General Gold
Bond Mortgage and BNI Consolidated Mortgage.

(12) PORTLAND TERMINAL RAILROAD COMPANY
Union Pacific Railroad Company
The Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company

(13) ST JOSEPH TERMINAL RAILROAD COMPANY
The Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company
Union Pacific Railroad Company

14) SUNSET RAILWAY COMPANY
The Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company
Union Pacific Railroad Company f/k/a Southern Pacific Transportation Company

15) TERMINAL RAILROAD ASSOCIATION OF ST. LOUIS
Union Pacific Railroad Company
CSX Transportation, Inc.
Illinois Central Gulf Railroad Company
The Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company
St. Louis Southwestern Railway Company
Norfolk and Western Railway Company
Southern Railway Company

2,058 shares are pledged under CB&Q First and Refunding Mortgage, GN General Gold Bond
Mortgage and BNI Consolidated Mortgage.

16) TEXAS CITY TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY
Union Pacific Raaroad Company
The Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company

% Ownership

50.00
50.00

100.00

37.78
36.72
12.75
12.75

100.00

50.00
50.00

100.00

33.34
33.33
33.33

100.00

60.00
40.00

100.00

50.00
50.00

100.00

50.00
50.00

100.00

28.60
14.28
14.28
1428

14.28
7.14
7.14

100.00

66.67
33.33

100.00
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310. NOTES AND REMARKS

(17) TTX COMPANY
Union Pacific Railroad Company
Consolidated Rail Corporation
The Burtington Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company
CSX Transportation, Inc.
Saint Louis Southwestern Railway Company
Norfolk Southern Railway Company
Central of Georgia Railroad Company
Norfolk and Western Railway Company
Illinois Central Gulf Railroad Company
Soo Une Railroad Company
Grand Trunk Western Railroad Company
Florida East Coast Industnes, Inc.
Boston and Main Corporation
The Denver and Rio Grande Western Railroad Company
Kansas City Southern Railway Company
Richmond. Fredericksburg and Potomac

(18) WICHITA UNION TERMINAL RAILWAY COMPANY
The Burlington Northern and Santa Fe Railway Company
Oklahoma, Kansas and Texas Railroad Company

% Ownership

32.71
21.81
17.13
9.35

3.12

3.12

3.11

1.56

1.56

1.56

1.56

0.93

0.62

0.62

0.62

0.62

100.00

66.67
33.33

100.00
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330

1. Give particulars of balances at the beginning and dose of the year and of afl changes during the year in Account No. 731,'Road and Equipment
Property,1 and Account No. 732. •Improvements on Leased Property,1 classified by primary accounts m accordance with the Uniform System of Accounts
for Railroad Companies. The balances, by primary accounts, should insofar as known, be stated in column (b) and all changes made during the year should
be analyzed m columns (c) to (f), inclusive. Column (h) is the aggregate of columns (b) to (f). inclusive. Grand totals of columns (b) and (h) should equal
the sum of Accounts 731 and 732 for the respective periods; if not. full explanation should be made m a footnote.

2. In column (c) are to be shown disbursements made for the specific purpose of purchasing, constructing, and equipping new lines, and for the extension of
cW lines, as provided for in Instruction 2-1, 'Kerns to be charged," of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies for such items

3. In column (d) is to be shown the cost of a railway or portion thereof, acquired as an operating entity or system by purchase, merger, consolidation,
reorganization, receivership sale or transfer, or otherwise.

4. In column (c) and (a) should be included all entries covering expenditures for additions and betterments, as defined, whether or not replacing other
properly.

5. In column (f) should be entered all credits representing properly sold, abandoned, or otherwise retired.
6. Both the debit and credit involved in each transfer, adjustment, or clearance, between road and equip unts. should be included in the column in

which the item was initially included; also the transfer of prior years' debits or credits from investment in road and equipment to operating expenses or other
accounts, or vice versa, should be included in the column applicable to current items of hke nature. Each such transfer, adjustment, or clearance should be fully
explained when in excess of $100.000.

7. If dunng the year an individual charge of $100,000 or more was made to Account No. 2, 'Land for Transportation Purposes,' state in a footnote the
cost, location, area, and other details which will identify the property.

8. Report on line 29, amounts not indudJMe in the primary road accounts. The items reported should be briefly identified and explained under 'Notes and
Remarks,' below. Amounts should be reported on this line only under special circumstances, usually after permission is obtained from the Commission for
exceptions to prescribed accounting. Reference to such authority should be made when explaining the amounts reported. Respondents must not make arbitrary
changes to the printed stub or column headings without specific authority from the Commission.

9. If during the year a segment of transportation property was acquired, state in a footnote the name of the vendor, the mileage acquired, and the date of
acquisition, giving location and the cost of the property to the respondent. Also furnish a statement of the amount included in each primary account representing
such property acquired, referring to the column or columns in which the entries appear.

10. If an amount of less than $5.000 is used as the minimum for additions and betterments to property investment accounts as provided for in Instruction 2-2
of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, state m a footnote the amount used.

NOTES AND REMARKS

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
(Dollars in Thousands)

Line
No.

1
f
t

•
\

t

I

c
i

{
£

1(
11

12
15
14

15

16

17

1C
19

2C

21

22

23

24

2£

26
27

2£

2S

3C

31

32
33
34

3S

36

37

36
3E

4C

41

42

43

Cross
Check

J*

Account

(a)

Balance at
beginning

of year

(b)

(2) Land for transportation purposes 1 1.374.702

(3) Grading

(4) Other right-of-way expenditures

(5) Tunnels and subways

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts

(7) Elevated structures

(8) Ties
(9) Rail and other track material

(11) Ballast

(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs

(16) Station and office buildings

(17) Roadway buildings

(18) Water stations

(19) Fuel stations

(20) Shops and enginehouses

(22) Storage warehouses

(23) Wharves and docks

(24) Coal and ore wharves

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals

(26) Communication systems

(27) Signals and interiockers

(29) Power plants

(31) Power-transmission systems

(35) Miscellaneous structures

(37) Roadway machines

(39) Public improvements - construction
(44) Shop machinery

(45) Power-plant machinery

Other (specify and explain) (1)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD

(52) Locomotives

(53) Freight-train cars
(54) Passenger-train cars

(55) Highway revenue eguipment

(56) Floating eguipment

(57) Work eguioment

(58) Miscellaneous eguipment

(59) Comp. systems and word proc. eguip.

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT

(76) Interest during construction

(80) Other elements of investment

1.533.168

17.354

86.608

1.399.818

2.337.842

5.723.399

1.428.069

36.488

479.842

38.372

6.606
92.290

322.417

1.272

22.192

307.002

362.650

1.418.854

2.897

17.315

31.201

265.143

236.790

139.188

3.823

17.685.302

1.169.537

1.310.046

2.124

112.429

237.416

394.931
3.226.483

12.958

10.695

(90) Construction in progress 1 445.838

GRAND TOTAL 1 21.381.276

Expenditures during
the year for original
road and equipment,
and road extensions

(c)

Expenditures during
the year for pur-
chase of existing
lines, reorganiza-

tions, etc.
(dl

1
|

Line
No.

~

2

3

4
E
ta

6
7

6
£

1C
11

12

13

14

1E

16

17

16

IS

2C

21

22

23

24

2E

26

27

26

28
3C

31

32
33
34

35

36

37

36
3£

4C

41

_.
43
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT-Contmued

(Dollars in Thousands)

Line
No.

1
/
A

».
\

i

e*

6

7

8

9

1C

11

12

13

14

15

ie
17

1£

IS

2C

21

22

2!

24

2E

2f

27

2£

2S

3C

31

32

31

34

3!

3«

37

3£

3£

4C

41

42

4C

Cross
Check

Expenditures

for additions
during the year

(e)

| 36.073

I 92.333

I 2.996

I 1.843

62.434

194.815

483.075

179.123

2.666

26.909

1.190

159

4.088

33.427

396

22.134

57.896

132.324

65

1.179

3.869

22076

19.209

1.594

1.781

1.383.654

708.245

45.880

2.653

38.765

16.642

812.185

19.356

(1

1 13,109

2.228.303

Credits for
property retired
during the year

(0

10.539

21.165

59
1.101

19.239

31.951

19.945

21.530

368

2.518

74

19

101

(255

(94

(436

5.635

5

45

(24

3.087

2.251

2.323

59

141.205

79.499

64.734

7.783

12.912

35.163

200.091

2.248

181

343.725

Net changes
during the year

25.534

71.168

2.937

742

43.195

162.864

463.130

157.593

2.298

24.391

1.116

140

3.987

33.682

396

22.228

58.332

126.689

60

1.134

3.893

18.989

16.958

(729

1.722

1.242.449

628.746

(18.854

(5.130

25.853

(18.521

612.094

17.108

(182

13.109

1.884.578

1

Balance at
dose of year

^^^(Jj^^^^

1. 400.236 1

Line
No.

1,604.3361 2

20.291 1 3

87.350 1 4

1.443.013

2.500.706

6.186.529

1.585.662

38.786

504.233

39.488

6.746

96.277

356.099

1.272

22.588

329.230

420.982

1.545.543

2.957

18.449

35.094

284.132

253.748

138.459

5.545

18.927.751

1.798.283

1.291.192

2.124

107.299

263.269

376.410

3.838.577

30.066

10.513

I

(.

~t
£

S

1C

11

12

1!

14

1£

ie
17

1£

IS

2C

21

22

23

24

25

2C

27

2£

2S

3C

31

32

3£

34

3!

3(

37

3£

35

4C

41

458,9471 42

23.265.854 43
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1

2.

3.

4.

5.

Um
No.

i

i
3
4

5

e
7

a
— a —

10

11
12

13

14

15

16

17

IB

19

20

21

22

23
24

25

26

27

28

»
30

31

32

33
34

35
36

y
38

39

40

332. DEPRECIATION BASE AMI

Show in columns (b) and (e). tor each primary account, the daprac

show the deprecation MM iota to compute the deprecation chai

charges tor the month of December, and on lines 30 and 39 of the*

applying the primary account composite rates to the depreciation t

base lor the same month. The depredation taasa should not Indue

Account Nos.31-2240. 31-23-00, 31-2540. 31-21-00. 35-21-00. 3

therefrom in Inducted In the ant lor equipment Accounts Mas. 32

year, give tuB partculais In • footnote.

All teased properties may be combined and one composite nte co

Show In columns (e), (I), and (g) data appHcalim to Lessor propert

31-2340. Inclusive.

It depredation accruals have been discontinued lor any account, I

of total road owned or total oojuiprnent owned, respectively.

Account

(a)
ROAD

f3) Gnuflna
(4) Other rioM-ol-wavenendltums

(51 Tunnels and subways

(6) Bridoss trestles and culverts

(71 Elevated structures

<B\ Ties

an Ran and other track material
(11) Ballast

[131 Fences, snowsnedSt ftnd sions

(16) Station and office DuUdras

(17) Roadway bulMnos

'181 Water stations

(20) Shoos and emfnehouses

(22) Storaoe warehouses

(23) Wharves and docks

(24) Coal and ore wharves

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals

126) Communication systems

(27) Signals and Menockers

(31) Power-transmission systems
(35) Miscellaneous structures

(37) Roedwev machines

(39) Public lmnrDvOTente-C(-~1"-flV
[44) Shoo machinertf

Amof'fltoii (Other then defense WHMÎ SI
TOTAL ROAD

EQUIPMENT
(52) Locomotives
'53) Freloht-traln cars

154) Passenoer-lram ears

(55) Highway revenue eaulomem

(56)Floa>raeaunn<enl
(STlWorkeoutoment

(58) Mlseelaneous eoutoment

|S9) Computer systems and word
Dtocessmaeoulomeni.
TOTAL EOUIPUEMT

3 RATES-ROAD

tation base uaed

•oestorthemont)

ie columns show

•se used In com

lelheeastofequi

5-2340.35-2241

-21-00.32-22-00.

mi nussion, excel

nber charges dsi

•npules for each

y, when the rent!

10 de preelection t

led If either total!

AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND I

Doiars In Thousands)

to compute the depreciation charge

i of December, m columns (d) and

the composite pc

uting the charge

pmert used, but

D. and 35-2540.

32-2340. 32-25-

it that where the

moped by the u>

xtmaiy account,

heretore b'lndud

i for December, ai

MM owned, when

It should include 1

00. 36-21-00, 36-

js0 of component

Bofttwajithortim

JSED AND LEAS

s tor the month o

g) show the com]

id &nd OQuipcnoi

nddMdngtheM

M rants th0ratof

hecosiolequlpn

2240, 36-23-00,

rates ha been •

1 rates. Ifanych

sd In Account Nos. 31-1 140. 31-1S

(s) effected.

Md (08S0B nOni OttWIB OF tOt&l OQUpflMflt HtflBlrtl llT

OWNED AND USED

Deoredationbsse

1/1 at
KewvMMtfwioeojnrang

of year

(b)

1.533168

17.354

86.608
1.399.818

2237.842

5.723.399
1.428.069

36.488
479.842

38.372

6606

92.290

322.417

1.272

22.192

307.002

362.650
1.418.854

2.887

17.315
31201

265.143

236790

139.188

3823

16310600

1.169537

1410.046

2.124

112.429
237.416

384.931

•\VMASn

12/1 at
dose

of year

(c)

1381 412

19.625

87288

1 428.597

2.437.402

6.014.970

1.526.455

38.556
503.407

39.737

6.745

98.038

351.102

1272

22588

326.041

410.401

1331.123

2.857

18.408

33.425

279.825

248414

138.124

5.545

17 149 458

1.738.163

1293.942

2.123

108.523

264362

371,621

ĴJ78J34

Annual

composite

rate

(percent)

(d)

1 12

2.05

102

131

476

3.47

4.12

122
3.63

2.63

11.23

325

1.87

(0181

1.38

368

4.27

3.40

2.66

233

282

5.41

1 81

4.38

228

329

4.50

2.81

473

2.45

10.19

15.60

539

^^^^^^KEZESn^^^^^^^ •H"i; liW'''-'.'̂ !:'-! r̂ K^H

ED FROM OTHERS

1 January, and In columns (c) and (f|

posHe rates used m computing the d

it accounts, respectively, asceitaiw

B) so computed by ttw totw doprecii

i are Included n the rent for equprm

Mnt owned Bnd iMSOd to otheis wti

and 364540, Inclusive Thecompo

uthorfzsd, the composite rates to be

nges In rales were effective dumg

uded for each such property.

!-00. 31-1340. 31-2140. 31-2240.

(epredation reserves. Authority tor

LEASED FROM OTHERS

Depredation

At
beginning

of year

(e)

TOTAL ROAD 1

EQUIPMENT U

FROM OTHER!

IS LESS THAN

OF TOTAL OW

we

At
dose

of year

(0

NO

ASED

%

!|D

Annual

composite

rate

(percent)

(0)

NM

ipreciiition

Iby

don

mend

m ronts

srte rates

stiown

He

end

Line

No.

1
2
3

4

5

6

7

a
9

10
11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19 .

20

21

22

24

25

26

27

28

a
30

31

&
33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40
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ROAD INITIALS: BNSF Year 1997 35

1. Dis

the yea

in the 'I

Is used

(SeeSc

2. Ha

3. Ad

4. HIT

given.

5. Ent

Line
No.

!
•

t

•

(

"l

\
!

1C
11
1!
1:
14
1!
1f
17
1C
1!
2C
21
Z
z.
24
2!
2C
27
2f
X
at

31
3!
X
34
3!
3E
37
3!

3E
4C

Cross
Check

.
•
•
•

•

•

• Tobeiepom

335. ACCUMULATED DEPRE

dose the required information in regard to cndrts an

r relating to owned and used read and equipment In

.ease Rentate-Credit-Equipmenf accounts and 'OHM

but not owned when the iBsuMng rents am included

ny data are included In columns (d) or (t), explain the

ePft balance in columns (b) or (g) lor any pnmaiy ace

SIB is any nconstttency between the ui edits to the n

ClATON-ROAt

(Dollars n The

1 debits to Acoou

dude entries for

•rRents-Credrt-E

n -Lease Rental-

and 6qupmont i

sntiMs in ttet&B.

jourt should be c

•serve as shown

> AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED

wands)

nt No. 735, •Accumulated Depreciation: Road and Equpment Property. 'durng

topieuuiliun of eojupmant owned but not used when the resulting innts are Included

ûpment" accounts. Exclude any entries for depmcifltion of equipment that

iwnedandleasec

kwgnated •Dr.*

n column (c) ant

Account

(a)
ROAD

13) Grading

(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures
(5) Tumeto and subways
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts
(7) Elevated structures
(8) Ties

(9) Rail and othertrack material
(11) Ballast

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs
(16) Station and office buildings

(17) Roadway buddings
(1 8) Watsr stations
(19) Fuel stations
(20) Shops and enginehouses
(22) Storage warehouses
(23) Wharves and docks
(24) Coal and om wharves

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals

(27) Signals and nteriockers
(29) Power plants
(31) Power-transmission systems
(35) Miscellaneous structures
(37) Roadway machines
(39) Public improvements-Construction
F44) Shoo imMJilnom *

(45) Power-plant machinery
AD ottierroad accounts
Amortization (Adjusli i KII ito)

TOTAL ROAD

EQUIPMENT
(92) Locomotives
(53) Freight-train cars
(54) Passenger-train cars
(55) Highway revenue equipment

(57) Work equipment

(58) MoosHaneouB equipment
[59) Computer systems and word

processing equipment

TOTAL EQUIPMENT

GRAND TOTAL

Balance at
beginning

of year
(b)

229333
2341

24362
156343

485341
1.185.611

282.732

9363
99326
10359
1,745

19.532
99.316

1.141

7365

46.425
94.699

164354
1.353

3219

10,729
85.016
32327
33.138

348

3088818

339.034

518.746

1370

45.938
110.509
193295

1209192
4298.010

CREDITS TC
During

Charges to
operating

eipenses***
let

13305

380
720

14327

108,978

191311
57223

372
10.147

1320

759
3,147

5.460

2
308

11382

5.499
45,944

82
427
854

5231

3372
6.078

129

487.3571

60,760
36325

110

2352
26.199
61201

188047
675.404

1 to others.)

than for defense protects on fines 29 and 39.

) RESERVE
hsvear

Other
Credrts

(d)

10361
14.907
6,682

6304

2.912

2344

12383

57593

DEBITS TO RESERVE
During the year

n 'H •! i n in iii in0ui ui i Nil us

(e)

5582
7

758
4182

133.515
87254
29338

134
7390

5
(12
228

7.419

7
(8

734
781

(1298!
1

(10
9

7.636
1,043

2220
1

287516

92.786

69286

(25

7385
12.513
42.111

224.056
511372

Other
Debits

m

BOS.

Rnanon should be

Balance at
dose

of year
(0)

237.656
2514

24,924

166588

471365

1.304.775
316.699

9501

109.187
11574

2516

22.451
100269

1.136

7.981

57.373
102261
211.796

1.434
3.656

11.574
94.994

34356
36.996

476

3546052

307,008
486385

1305

41.405
124.195
212585

1 173183
4.519.235

Una
No.

,

j

1
,
i

(
;

f
!

1C
11
1:
is
V
1!
1f
17
n
1!
X
21
2!
z.
2t
2!
2C
27
2f
2t
S

31
X
X

*

3t
31
3f

4(

41
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1.D
equip

2. hi
paid)

3. A
4. R

5. If
show

Una
No.

1
2
3
4

5
6
7

8
9

10
11
12
13
14

15

16
17

18
19
20
21

22

23
24

25
26
27

28
29
30

31
32
33
34

35
38
37

38
39

40
41

Cross

Zhao)

33!

Isdose the required information relating to credits

nent leased from others,

column (c), enter amounts charged to operating

t lessor,
ny inconsistencies between credits to account, ch

squired disclosure may be omitted if leased road

). ACCRUED LIABILITY-LEASED

(Dollars in Thousands)

and debits of Account 772. •Acer

ixpenses; in column (e), enter del

arges to operating expenses and

in column (c) the charges to operating expenses, and in column (f|

Account

(a)

ROAD

(3) Grading

(4) Other right-of-way expenditures

(5) Tunnels and subways

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts

m Bevated structures

(8) Ties
(9) Rail and other track material

(11) Ballast

(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs

(16) Station and office buddings

(17) Roadway buildings

(18) Water stations

(19) Fuel stations

(20) Shops and engjnehouses

(22) Storage warehouses

(23) Wharves and docks

(24) Coal and ore wharves

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals

(26) Communication systems

(27) Signals and intertockers

(29) Power plants
(31 ) Power-transmission systems

(35) Miscellaneous structures

(37) Roadway machines
_ . .

(44)Shoomachinerv*

(45) Power-plant machinery

All other road accounts

Amortization (Adiustments)

TOTAL ROAD

EQUIPMENT

(52) Locomotives

(53) Freight-train cars

(54) Passenger-train cars
(55) Highway revenue equipment

(56) Floating eoupment

(57) Work equipment

(59) Comp. systems and word proc. equip.

Amortization Adiustments

TOTAL EQUIPMENT

GRAND TOTAL

Balance at

beginning

of year

(hi

None

lessor, and no di

show payments

PROPERTY

ued Liability Leased Property.' during the year concerning toad and

bits to account arising from retirements: in column (f). enter amounts

payments to lessors should be fully explained,

is 5% or less of total properly owned and used.

BMs or credits to Account No. 772 are made by the accounting company

made to the lessor hi settlement thereof .

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS

During the year
Charges to

operating

expanses

(c)

Other
, rndiliiCroons

Id)

DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS

During the year

Retirements

lei

Other

debits

(f)

Balance at

dose of

year

lot

None

Line

No.

1

2

3
4

5
6
7

8
9

10
11
12
13
14

15

16
17

18
19

20

21
22

23
24

25
26
27

28
29
30

31
32
33
34

35
36
37
38

39
40

41

To be reported with eouuxmnt expenses rather than WAS expense*.
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ROAD INITIALS: BNSF Year 1997

i.Sr
showt
deprec
raspee
total st

of com
develo

2.AI

foraac
3. If

Author
4.DL

lassthi

Una
No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

340. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES-IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIP
(DoBars In Thousands)

he depreciation base used In computing the depreciation chart
Nation charges for the month of December, and on lines 30 am
lively, ascertained by applying the primary account composite
> computed by the total depreciation base for the same month.

portent rates has been authorized, the composite rates to be si
Md by the use of authorized rates. If any charges in rates wei

h such properly,
jepreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account
rty for the discontinuance of accruals should be shown in a too
sclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be on
an 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectrv

Account
(a)

ROAD
(3) Grading
(4) Other right-of-way expenditures
(5) Tunnels and subways
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts
(7) Elevated structures
(8) Ties
(9) Rail and other track material
(11) Ballast
(13) Fences, snow shads, and signs
(16) Station and office buildings
(17) Roadway buildings
(18) Water stations
(19) Fuel stations
(20) Shops and englnehouses
(22) Storage warehouses
(23) Wharves and docks
(24) Coal and ore wharves
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals
(26) Communication systems
(27) Signals and Intertockers
(29) Power plants
[3D Power-transmission systems
(35) Miscellaneous structures
(37) Roadway machines
(39) Public improvements - Construction
(44) Shop machinery*
(45) Power-plant machinery
All other road accounts
Amortization (Adjustments)

TOTAL ROAD
EQUIPMENT

(52) Locomotives
(53) Freight-train care
(54) Passenger-train cars
(55) Highway revenue equipment
(56) Floating equipment
(57) Work equipment
(58) Miscellaneous equipment
(59) Computer systems and word processing equip.
Amortization Adiustments

TOTAL EQUIPMENT
GRAND TOTAL

6S for ths month of Docofnbt
1 40 of these columns show fl
rates to the depreciation basi
This schedule should includ

lid be those prescribed or oth
hown for the respective prime
« effective during the year, g
composite rate computed fo

the depreciation base shoulc
(note indicating the accounts
nitted if either total road tease
efy. However, line 41, Grand

•MENT LEASED FROM OTHERS

MBdation charges for the month of January, and in column (c)
ir, in column (d) show the composite rates used in computing the
W composite percentage of all road and equipment accounts,
> used in computing the charges for December and dividing the
B only improvements to leased property charged to Account 732,
erwise authorized by the Commission, except that where the use
ry accounts should be recomputed from the December charges
Ive full particulars in a footnote,
r each primary account, or a separate schedule may be included

be reported, nevertheless, in support of depreciation reserves,
(affected,
id from others or total equipment leased from others represents
Total, should be completed.

Depreciation base

At beginning of year
(b)

AMOUNTS ARE INCLUDED

IN SCHEDULE 332.

At dose of year
(c)

Annual composite
rate

(percent)
(d)

%

Line
No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W&S expenses.
Railroad Annual Report R-1
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1. Enter

year retail

tho respo

2. If any

ootumn(b

3.Anyb

4. Show

5.0etal

others rer.

Une
No.

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

30
31
32
33
34

£
36
37

38
39

Cross

Check

342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-

ng to Improvements made to road and equip>

ident

entries are made tor column (d) 'Other ere*

1 or (g) (or any primary account should be stx

toonsistency between the credits to the ABBOT

in column (e) the debits to the reserve arakt

Is In the respective sections ol this schedule r

rosents less than 5* ot total road owned or t

ACCOM
(a)

ROAD

(3) Grading

(5) Tunnels and subways

(6) Bridget, trestles, and culverts
(7) Elevated structures

(8) Ties

(11) Ballast

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and skins

(17) Roadway bullolngs

(18) Water stations

(19) Fuel stations

(20) Shops and enginehouses

(22) Storaoa warehouses

(23) Wharves and docks

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals

(26) Communication systems

(27) Signals and Mertockers

(29) Power plants

[3D PowoMransmuislon systems

(35) Miscellaneous structures

(37) Roadway machines

(39) Public imorovements - construction

(44)ShODrnaOHnerv*

(45) Power-dam machinery

W other road accounts

TOTAL ROAD

EQUIPMENT

(52) Locomotives

(53) Freight-train care

(54) Passenger-train cars

(55) Highway revenue eounment

(56) Floating equipment

SB) Miscellaneous eoupment

(59) Computer systems and word

orocessing eoutoment

TOTAL EQUIPMENT

GRAND TOTAL

IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND E

(Dollars In Thousands)

x) credits to Account 733, •Accumula

rent property teas6d from othere. tht

is* or column (0 •Other debits.- state

iwn in parenthesis or designated 'Or

19 as shown m column (c) and the on

) from leliremeiAtt. These dobilA shi

nay be omitted if either total road lea

otal equipment owned, respectively.

Balance at

beginning

olyear

n>>

Total read leasei

Total road teasec

22989

:OUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHE

led Depredattav*nprovements on L

appreciation charges for which are i

the facts occasioning such entries or

arges to operating expenses should

RS

eased Property." dunng the

page 35 A debit balance in

be fuDy explained on page 35.

wdfnxn othere or total oqupmont toasod from

However. Ine 39, Grand Total, should be completed.

CREDITS TO RESERVE

During the year

Charges to

operating

expenses

(e)

(732) from others

AMOUNTS ARE

IN SCHEDULE 3

(7321 (rom others

4744

Other

credits

M)

a less than 5% of

VCLUDED

5.

eless than 5% ol

DEBITS TO RESERVE

During the year

Retirements

fe)

[Ot&l (QBfl OWnBu.

total roadownBd.

492

Other

debits

ff)

Balance at

dose of

year

(0)

27241

Lme

No.

1

2
3
4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

X

31

32

33

34

35

36
37

38

39

To be mooted with eoupment expenses rather then W4S enttnses.
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULE 342

Schedule 335

Following amounts r

Una

6

7

8

10

14

19

24

irefs tram d6preoJ8tion sxponoB to iiivBiilufy &nd capit&l Accounts to IBOOQIIIZB sllocatBd ovmtioad oodtu.

Column Amount

10381

14507

6.682

6.804

2.912

2344

12383

Railroad Annual Report R-1
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350. DEPRECIATION E

1 . Thta schedule la to ba used ki cases where ft

Accounts 32-11-00, 32-1240. 32-13-00. 32-21-00

2. Show m columns (b) and (e). lor each primaiy

raspactivaly. with rospoct to road and eojulpmont <

1ASE AND RATES-ROAD AND EQUII

(Dollars BI Thousands)

32-22-00. and 3243-00.

account, the depreciation base used i

iwned by the respondent but leased to

or estimated original cost as found by the Commission's Bureau of Accounts, brought to

aconite, or te other than ledger value tor equipment, a full exploration should be gran.

3. m column (d) anew the composite rates used to compute the deprecation tor the me

percentage lor a road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying tti

compute the depreciation for December and (Mdng the total also computed by the depr

4. It deprecation accruals have bean discontinued tor any account, the deprecation ba

Authority tor the dooontmuance of accruals should be shown m a footnote hdcaUng the

5. If total road leased to others Is less than 5% of total road owned; omit. If total equipr

However, Una 39, Grand Total, should ba completed.

Una

No.

1
2
3
4
5

8
7

B
9

10
11
12
13
14
IS
16
17
IB
19.
20
21
22

a
24

»
26
27
28
29

30
31
32
33

3«
35.
36
37

38

Account

(a)

ROAD

(3) Gnadm

(4) Other rioht-ol-vravexDencSturos

(5) Turmata and subways

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts

(7) Elevated structures

(8) Ties

(9) RaB and other track material

(11> Ballast

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and stars

(16) Station and office buttings

(17) Roadway buildings

(18) Water stations

(19) Fuel stations

(20) Shoos and enomehouses

(22) Storaoe warehouses

(23) Wharves and docks

(24) Coal and ore wharves

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals

(26) Communication systems

(27) Stanate and Manockera

(29) Power otants

[3 il PflWOT'tmntlHnBumin SVVtWItt

(35) Miscellaneous structures

(37) Roadway machines

(39) Pubbc Improvements - construction

(44) Shoo machinery*

(45) Power-dam machinery

AH other road accounts

TOTAL ROAD

EQUIPMENT

(52) Locomotives

<53tFnxoht-mjmcan>

(54) Passenger-train can

(55) Highway revenue equipment

(56) Floating eouiament

(SDWorkeouoment

(58) Miscellaneous egumment

ooupnunt
TOTAL EQUIPMENT

39 GRAND TOTAL

>MENT LEASED TO OTHERS

d n the accounts of the respondent and the rent therefrom B included in

n computing the depreciation tor the months of January and December,

others, the deprecation changes tor which are not Included in cperatong

aunts of the respondent. It the base for road is other than the ongmal cost

a current data by the respondent from Its Oder No. 3 records and

nth of December and on toes 29 and 38 of Bus column show the composite

le primary accounla composite rates to the depreciBtinn base used lo

edabonbase.

ae should be reported, nevertheless. In support of depreciation reserves.

Bccoumfa) affected,

nent leased to others Is less than 5% of total equipment owned: omit

Deoreciation base

At beginning ol year

(b)

•

TOTAL ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LE

TO OTHERS IS LESS THAN

5% OF TOTAL OWNED.

RENT ON RAILROAD PROPERTY L

OTHERS AS SHOWN ON SCHEDUI

IS NOT CARRIED IN ACCTS.

32-11-00. 32-12-00. 32-13-00.

32-21-00. 32-22-00 AND 32-2340.

At dose ol year

(O

kSED

EASED TO

El*i9A

Annual composite

rate

(percent)

(d)

Lne

No.

1
2

3

4

5

B

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

@
24
25

26

27

28

29

30
31

32

33

34

35
36
37

38

39

To be raooitad with aouomant expenses rather than W&S enemas.
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I.Th

32-
2 Da

feat

and
3. It a

aca
4. Del

less

Une
No

1
2

3

4

5

6

7

B
g

10
11
12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28
29

30

31

32.
33

34

35

36

37

38

39

Cross

Cheek

351. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATI

1-00. 32-1240. 32-1340. 32-21-00. 32-22-00, and 32-2340.

dose credits and debits to Account 735. 'Accumulated Depreciatm

ad to others, the depreciation charges tor which are not kwludiMe i

equipment owned and used by the respondent),

ny entries are made tor 'Other credits', and 'Other debits.' state tt*

wnt should be shown In parenthesis or designated "Dr."

ails in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted If M

than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respectnel

Account

(a)

ROAD

(3) Gradma

(4) Other rtaht-of-wav expenditures

(5) Tunnels and subways

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts

(7) Elevated structures

IB) Ties

(11) Ballast

(13) Fences snow sheds and skins

(16) Station and office buikJinos

(17) Roadway buildings

(IB) Water stations

(19) Fuel stations

[20) Shops and enomehouses

(22) Storaoe warehouses

(23) Wharves and docks

(24) Coal and ore wharves

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals
(26) Communication systems

(27) Stanals and nterlockers

(29) Power olants

(31) Power-transmission systems

(35) Miscellaneous structures

(37) Roadway machines

(39) Public improvements - Construction
(44) Shoo macfmery '

(45) Power-plant machinery

All other road accounts
TOTAL ROAD

EQUIPMENT

(52) Locomotives

(53) FrenM-tran cars
(54) Passenoar-tran care

(55) Highway revenue eouxxnent

(56) Ftoatno eauoment

58) Miscellaneous eouoment

(59) Comp. systems and word
PfQC05SinQ 0GUIDfT)0flt

TOTAL EQUIPMENT

GRAND TOTAL

Balance at
beginning

of year

(b)

ON-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEAS

(Dollars n Thousands)

earned n the accounts of the respc

n operatmg expenses of the responc

> facts occasioning such entries. A

her total road leased to others or tot

y. However. Ine 39. Grand Total, si

CREDITS TO RESERVE
Duma the veer

Charges to
operating

expanses

(c)

TOTAL ROAD M

LEASED TO OTI

THAN 5% OF TC

RENTONRAILR

TO OTHERS AS

352AISNOTCA

32-11-00 32-12-<

32-21-00 32-22-<

Other

credits

(d)

D EQUIPMENT

ERS IS LESS

fAL OWNED

SHOWN ON SCH

WIEDINACCTS

0 32-13-00

0 AND 32-2340.

ED TO OTHERS

ndent and the rent therefrom is Bdudod in Accounts

jmg the year relating to road and equipment

lent. (See Schedule 330 for the reserve relating to road

debit balance n columns (b) or (g) tor any primary

al equipment leased from others represents

oukf be completed.

DEBITS TO F
Dunnottv

Retirements

(e)

I EASED

•DULE

ESERVE

avear

Other

debits

(f)

Balance at

dose of
year

(a)

Line

No.

1
2
3
4

5

6

7

S
g

!S
11
12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28
29

30

31

—32.

33
34

35

36

37

38

39

To be reported with eqwpment expanses rather than W&S expenses.
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1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

8.

Una
No.

1
2
3
4

5
e
7
8
9
10
11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
28
27
28
29
30
31

32

Disclose the

Mvnedof tofl

•Road and Ei

exchnlvauM

oMtnctcontn

oparatmgani

352A INVESTMENT IN RAILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Compa

(Dolors in Thousand!)

•ctv shefl nol be deducted from the respondent* 731 or 732 property, a

1 tower railroads) used by the respondent when the tease Is forexctuslt

car nafs In pn

In column (a

properties (0

In column (a)

transponatta

whose props

U OOOUCBOfl

In column (c)

In column (d

ol oner cant

not available,

aaaatiUeol

the owner ah

the contrary,

should be m

In column (e

cable to the |

dan
(See)
Ins 2)

(a)
R

o

O
0
0

O
O

o
O
O
O
0

0

0
0

, classify each company In this schedule aa respondent (R), lessor ralln

).
to (e), Inclusive, first show he data requested for me respondent (R): i

•ws>> 0MM1 \HlH/UI\y Uiwt

respondert, less any 73

nd (D) ttw nvMtnwnt oti

« use or control of roadi

rating raflreadB under H

Dad (L) .Inactive or proptl

1 or 732 property teased

. Equipment leased too

nr comparaes1 731 or 73

. tracks, or DrfdQea (tndu

perale tfstmct contacts i

etary company (P). and i

rty are used In transportation serviced the respondent. Show Mai for each data of company In column (d) and (e). Th

. line-haul carrten report the miles of road used In line-haul wrwce. Ri

. show the amount appllcaMa in Account! 731 and 732 on tfie books ol

are Mgregated by estimate or otherwise should oonwpond In amount t

ouW be reported In column (d) In reference to the Investment ol the Inw

Methods ol estimating (by capttalajng rentals at 6 percent or otherwlsi

plained.

. show the amount ol depredation and amortization accrued aa of the c

woperty ol the carriers whose names are Bated In column (b). regardes

Name ol company

0»

Add Leased from Others:

Shlooers Consortium me -Council

Bluffs, NE to Bayard. IA - Track

SP - Klamath Falls. OR • Switch Track & Track

STLSW - Rio to Hampton. TX - 2nd Track

U. S. Government-Shelton to Banner ft

Biefnefton. WA • Track
dry ol Pueblo. CO • way switching tracks at Devtne, CO

ConraU- turnouts and yard tracks at Chicago

Total Leased from Others

Deduct Leased to Others:

Montana RaJLUnk

MKT - Roeedato. KS • Dmnwav

DMIfl - HbHrn. MN TumouU4m Ave. West)

Brandon Coro. - S. Omaha. NE - Yard

Oakland Terminal Railway - yard

ewitchlm tracks at Oakland. CA.

Houston Belt A Trmnl Rv. Co. - second main tracks

ft. vaitf awttcMno iiecka at Houston, TX

Total Leased to Others

Deduct Operated bv Others:

Gfalnbelt CofDOfatton

Red River VaHev ft Western

Total Ooerated bv Omen
Nat DMjudtafm

GRAND TOTAL

port inns In wholo nurnberB.

lumn(d) of this schedule

M be explained m a too*

»tment In the securities

9) value ol property of prf

ton of me year In accou

a of where the reserves 1

Mites of road

used (See Ins. 4)

(whole number)

(e)

25.323

100

49

149

507

5
512

189
653

842
fl^OS)

24.118

y the owner* In their rapt

and the amounts in coJu

Me. Book value Indudei

of the owner unless a gn

vale owwfB, or portions

nta 733. 734. 735. 736.1

iiontfor aro fBOOfded

InvBslfnents

In property

(Sea Ins. 5)

(d)
23.265.854

••
••
••

••

53
9

62

210 088

2
5

33

217

687
211.042

15.254

40.739

55.993
(2680731

22.998.881

ny)

regale ol properly

to others for nelr

then under separate

i property (Including

ttng ecjuipmont of other

ind the Investment of oth

jther teased

ware used In

id mnere (O). portions o

an show.

b). Values of property

xta. If separate value Is

m(c), Brie 24, on the

1 In accounts 731 or 732

id reason can be given fi

ol properly of other carrti

nd772«iatlaappll-

DepTBCudion and

flrf>H™*flffff'1 Ol

defense products

(See Ins 6)

(e)

4.522.819

•
•
•
•

•
•

146.880

0
4

13

142

437

147.476

7.095

24.122

31.217
(1786031

4.344.126

ar

Ol

or

9TS.

Una
No.

1
2
3
4

S
6
7
B
9
10
11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

26
27
28
29
30
31

32

• Depredation naavatotte to ie»ponden».

Investment not avaNaoto to reapondanL
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Road Initials: BNSF Year 1997 43

1. Incotumnt

comparm

2. Theamou
company t

company (

3. Report on

bynon-cai

methods c

4. Report on

ham those

explaining
f*~nfvtt*tmnntiixjfnnusBt

Une
No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11

12

13
14

15
16
17

18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25
26
27
28
29
30

31
32
33
34
35
36
37

38 '
39

40
41
42
43
J4

Cross
Check

352B INVESTMENT IN fV

(b) through (e) grve, by primary accounts, the amount a

and properties,

its tor respondent and tor each group or class of compai

ind properties shown hi Schedule 352A. Continuing race

tr property included m this schedule.

Her owners, or where cost ol property leased Irom other

1 estimating value of property ot non-carriers or property

Bne 30 amounts not tnduditte In the accounts shown, or

Items alter puiiimuion IB obtained from the Convnlssior

the einounts reported. Respondents must not make aife
».

Account

(a)

(3) Grading

(5) Tunnels and subways

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts

(7) Elevated structures

(8) Ties

(9) Ral and other track matenal

(11) Ballast

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs

(16) Station and office buddings

(17) Roadway buildings

(18) Water stations

(19) Fuel stations

(20) Shoos and enonehouses

(22) Storage warehouses

(23) Wharves and docks

(24) Coal and ore wharee

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals

(26) Conunuracation systonu

(27) Signals and Intertockera

(29) Power plants

(31) Power-transmsston systems

(35) Miscellaneous structures

(39) Public imorovements-Construction

(44) Shop machinery

(45) Power-plant machinery

Leased property capitalized rentals (explain)

Other (speedy and explain)

TOTAL ROAD

(52) Locomotives

(53) Freight-train cars

(54) Passenger-train cars

(55) Htahwav revenue eouJucnent

(56) Floating eguipment

(57) Work eoupment

(58) MBcellaneous eguipment

(59) Computer systems and word

TOTAL EQUIPMENT

(76) Interest dunno mjintiinJimi

(80) Olher elements of investment

(90) Construction work in process

GRAND TOTAL

ULWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTA

(By Property Accounts)

(DoDare m Thousands)

1 Investment at the dose of the year In properly

ws and properties on line 44 herein, should co

uds shell be maintained by respondent of the pi

leased property based on 6 percent per year wl

camera is not ascertanabla. Identity non-carrii

of other camera.

on kjw 29. The Items reported fihould be bnefl]

itrary changes to the print stub or column headi

Respondent

(b)

1.423.877

1.604.336

20291

87.350

1443.013

2300.706

6.186.529

1385.662

36.786

504233

39/468

7.025

96277

356.099

1272

22,309

3yft-230

420.982

1345.543

2557

18.449

35.094

264.132

253.748

136.460

5345

18.951.393

1.798283

1291.192

2.123

107299

263269

376.410

3.838.576

30.066

10313
435306

23565854

Lessor railroads

(c)

TION SERVICE

of th6 respondent and 6&ch Qioup or class of

respond with the amounts for each dass of

rtmaiy property accounts separately for each

iere piopeity is not classified by accounts
ir owneiSi &nd bnefly explain on page 37

f identified and explained. Also include

«nce to such authority should be made when

ngs without authority from the

Inacbva (propno-
tary companies)

(d)

Other Leased
Properties

(e)*

(1282
(30.554

(48

(4.321

(10.475

(49.075

(113393

(26.696

(673

(3.438

(1.176

(26

(835

(1.650

(167

(7210

(12.562

(2

(312

(290

(1.915

(86

(266.786

(171

(171
(16

(266973

Une
No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12

13
14
15
16
17

18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32

33
34
35
36
37
38
39

40
41
42
43
44

* Includes property leesed front and to and operated by utlieis.
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44 ROAD INITIALS: BNSF Yaar1997

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410

Cross-checks

Schedule 410

Line 620, column (h)
Line 620, column (f)
Line 620, column (g)

Schedule 210

Line 14, column (b)
Line 14, column (d)
Line 14, column (e)

Schedule 412

Line 136 thru 138, column (f)
Line 118 thru 123, and 130 thru 135

column (f)

Line 231, column (0

Line 230, column (f)

Line 207, 208, 211. 212, column (f)

Line 226,227, column (f)

Line 311,312,315.316, column (f)

Line 213, column (f) =

Line 232, column (f) =
Line 317, column (1) =

Lines 202,203,216, column (f) (equal
to or greater than, but variance cannot
exceed line 216, column (f))

Lines 221, 222, 235, column (f) (equal
to or greater than, but variance cannot
exceed line 235, column (f))

Lines 302 thru 307, and 320, column (f) (equal
to or greater than, but variance cannot
exceed line 320, column (f))

Line 507, column (f)
Line 508. column (f)
Line 509, column (f)
Line 510, column (f)
Line 511, column (f)
Line 512, column (f)
Line 513, column (f)
Line 514, column (f)
Line 515, column (f)
Line 516, column (f)
Line 517, column (f)

Schedule 450

Line 4, column (b)

Line 29, column (b)
Line 29, column (c)

Schedule 414

Line 19, columns (b) thru (d)

Line 19, columns (e) thru (g)

Schedule 415

Lines 5,38, column (f)

Lines 24,39, column (f)

Lines 32. 35, 36.37, 40, 41, column (0

And

Schedule 414

Minus line 24, columns (b) thru (d) plus
line 24, columns (e) thru (g)

Schedule 415

Lines 5,38, columns (c) and (d)

Lines 24,39, columns (c) and (d)
Lines 32, 35, 36, 37,40, 41. columns (c) and (d)

Lines 5, 38, column (b)

Lines 24, 39. column (b)

Lines 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (b)

Schedule 417

Line 1, column (j)
Line 2, column (j)
Line 3, column (j)
Line 4, column (j)
Line 5, column (j)
Line 6, column (j)
Line 7, column (j)
Line 8, column (j)
Line 9, column (j)
Line 10, column (j)
Line 11. column (j)

Schedule 210

Line 47, column (b)
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NOTES AND REMARKS

Footnote to!

Increase

Line

618

619

620

Columns

(e. f. h)
(e.f,h)

(e. f. h)

90.000

90,000
90.000
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52 ROAD INITIALS BNSF Yoar 1997

1 Report

2Thetoti

(f) lines.

3 Report

line 29

If an en

rentals

UseSc

4 Amorti

propnat

5 Report

6 Line 11

Line

No

1

t

S

e
7

a
a

10
11
12

1:
14

ie
«
17

«
1S

2C

21

22

2!

24

2!

2E

27

2el
29

Cross

Check

•

412 WAY AND STRUCTURES

(Dollars in Thousands)

freight expenses only

il depreciation A3

136. 137. and 1

in column (c) tni

should balance t

tire road or segn

based on the pa

Dedule352Boft

cation adjustmen

e line item, the r

on line 28 all otr

. Account 16. sr

Property

account

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

11

13

16

17

18

19

20

22

23

24

25

26

27

29

31

35

37 '

39

45
_

-

38

i lease rentals for the various property categones of Way and £

he net amount reported in schedule 410, column (f). lines 1181

lent of track is leased and if the actual breakdown of lease/rent

urn of the depreciation expense reported in schedule 41

tructures The total net lease/rental reported in column

urough 123. plus lines 130 through 135

als by property categones is not known, apportion the Ie

ha report lor obtaining the depreciation bases of the categones of leased property

t of each road property type which is included in column (b) shall be repeated in column (d) as a debit or credit to the a

IB! adjustment on line 29 shall equal the adjustment reported on line 29 of schedule 335

Mr lease rentals not apportioned to any category listed on lines 1-27.

nuld not include computer and data processing equipment reported on line 37 of Schedule 415

Category

(a)

Depreciation

(b)

Land for transportation purposes •

Grading 1 13.505

Other nghl-of-wav expenditures

Tunnels and subways

Bndges, trestles, and culverts

Elevated structures

Ties

Rail and other track material

Ballast

Fences, snowsheds and signs '

Station and office buildings

Roadway buildings

Water stations

Fuel stations

Shoos and enginehouses

Storage warehouses

Wharves and docks

Coal and ore wharves

TOFC/COFC terminals

Communications systems

Signals and intertockers

Power olants

Power transmission systems

Miscellaneous

Roadway machines

Public improvements, construction

*ower Dlant machines

Other lease/rentals

TOTAL

380

720

14.327

108.978

191.511

57.223

372

10.147

1.020

759

3.147

5.460

2

308

11.682

5.499

45.944

82

427

854

5231

3.572

I 481 150

Lease/

Rentals

(net)

(c)

Amortization

adjustment

during year

(d)

}. column

(0.

iasa/

y

P-

Lme
No

\~,
1 2

(3.71 ri

j

4

S

E

i

e
c

1C

11
12

IS

14

15

1C

17

1C

1S

2C

21

22

2:

24

25

2E

27

2E

29
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NOTES AND REMARKS

This Page Intentionally Left Blank
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Road Initials: BNSF Year1997 55

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415

1. Report freight expenses only.

2. Report by type of equipment all natural expenses relating to equipment functions (salaries and wages, materials, tools, supplies, fuels and
lubricants, purchased services, and general).

3. Report in column (b) net repair expense, excluding the cost to repair damaged equipment.

Schedule 415, column (b), will balance to Schedule 410, column (0, as follows:

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus line 38, compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 202,203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not report in
Schedule 415. Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204.

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39, compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 221,222 plus 235 (excluding wreck repairs) Do not report in
Schedule 415. Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223.

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32), Floating Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Computer and
Data Processing Equipment (line 37), Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40), and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41), com-
pared to Schedule 410, the sum of lines 302 through 307, inclusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not report in Schedule 415,
Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410. line 308.

Note: Lines 216,235, and 320 of Schedule 410 are credit amounts.

The allocation of freight car repair expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Instruction 2-21, Freight tram
repair costing, 49 CFR 1201.

4..Depreciation expense for each class of equipment by car type shall be reported in columns (c) and (d). For Improvements on leased property.
Accounts 732 and 733. use a supplementary Schedule 415. which will relate to Schedules 340 and 342.

Depreciation charges reported on columns (c) and (d) will balance to Schedule 410, column (0, as follows:

(a) Locomotives, line 5 and 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 and 39 compared to Schedule 410, line 232

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32), Floating Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Computer and
Data Processing Equipment (line 37), Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40), and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41), com-
pared to Schedule 410, line 317.

5. Amortization adjustment of each equipment type which is Included in column (c) shall be reported in column (e) as a debit or credit to the
appropriate Ime item. The net adjustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amortization adjustment applicable to equipment used in
freight service included in line 39, column (c), of Schedule 335.

6. Lease/Rentals reported in column (f) should balance to column (f) of Schedule 410 as follows:

(a) Locomotives, line 5 and 38. compared with Schedule 410. lines 207.208,211. and 212.

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 and 39. compared with Schedule 410. lines 226 and 227 (note that Schedule 410. lines 230 and 231, are reported
In Schedule 414 and are not to be included in Schedule 415).

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentals for All Other Equipment, lines 32.35,36.37,40. and 41. will balance to Schedule 410, lines 311.312.315. and 316.
except for the Interchange rental on trailers and containers which Is reported in Schedule 414. Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415 should
be used when balancing Lease/Rentals Other Equipment to Schedule 410. Do not report In Schedule 415 the Trailer and Container rentals
reported in Schedule 414.

7. Investment base by types of equipment shall be reported in columns (g) and (h) and should not include the cost of Equipment Used But Not Owns
when the rents therefore are included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-21-00.31-22-00.31-23-00.35-21-00,35-22-00 and 35-23-00.
It should include the Cost of Equipment Owned and Leased to Others when the rents are included in the rent for Equipment Account Nos. 32-21-OC
32-22-00,32-23-00. 36-21-00. 36-22-00 and 36-2340.

Property Used But Not Owned should also be included when the rent is included in Account Nos. 31-12-00.31-13-00,31-21-00.31-22-00
and 31-23-00. inclusive.

The grand total of each equipment account in column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal the totals of line items constituting the equipment
account totals of columns (g) and (h), of Schedule 415.

8. Accumulated depreciation for each class of equipment shall be reported in columns (I) and (|). The grand total of each equipment reserve
account in column (g). Schedule 335. shall equal the combined aggregate total accumulated depreciation for line items constituting the corre-
sponding equipment accounts reported in columns (I) and (j), on Schedule 415.
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415. SUPPORTING SCH

(Dollars in 1

Line

No.

1

2
3

4
5

6

7
B
9

10
11
12
13
14

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25
26
27
28

29
30
31
32

33
34
35

36
37
36
39
40
41
42
43

Cross

Check

•

•

•

•

•
•

•
•

•

Types of equipment

(a)

LOCOMOTIVES
Diesel Locomotive - Yard

Diesel Locomotive - Road

Other Locomotive • Yard

Other Locomotive - Road

TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS

Box - Plain 40 foot

Box - Plain 50 foot and longer

Box • Eauipped

Gondola • Plain
Gondola • Eouoped

Hopper -Covered
Hopper - Open Top - General Service

Hopper - Open Top - Special Service
Refrigerator - Mechanical

Refrigerator- Nonmechanical

RatTOFC/COFC

Flat Multi-Level

Rat - General Service
Rat -Other

All Other Freight Cars

Cabooses
Auto Racks

Miscellaneous Accessories
TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT

HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT

RofnodratGd TnulBts

Other Trailers

Refrigerated Containers

Other Containers

Boaies

Chassis
Other Hiohwav Eauioment (Freiaht)

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT

FLOATING EQUIPMENT -REVENUE SERVICE

Marine Line Haul

Local Marine

TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT
OTHER EQUIPMENT

Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment

(Freight Portion)

Computer Systems and Word Proc. EQUIP.

Machinery - Locomotives

Machinery • Freioht Cars
Machinery • Other Eauioment

Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT

TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT PORTION)

Repairs

(net expense)

(b)

15.091

286.732

301.823

18

167

21,204

8.976

16.645

57.094

14.509

9.960

5.705

4.636

2.701

1.403

2.035
5.474

1.247

151.774

40.122

10233

50.355

2.065

1.776

2.765

1.702

973

30.646

39.927
543.879

EDULE-EQU1PMENT

housands)
Deoreciation

Owned

(c)

523
33.712

34.235

6

447

4.697

743

2.913

9.712

3.691

879

442

3.597

2.421

343

64

2.391

199

755

3.465
127

36.892

16

94

110

59.124

3.161

1.946

1.105

29.131

94.467
165.704

Capitalized

lease

<d)

26,473

26.473

2.077

2.077
28550

Amortization

Adj.net

dunng year

(e)

Una

No.

1
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40
41

42

43

1 The data to be reported in line 38 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410. column (f), line 203. reduced by the allocable portion of line 216.

2 The data to be reported on line 39 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (0. line 222. reduced by the allocable portions of line 235.

3 The data to be reported on line 40 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410. column (f). lines 302 through 306. reduced by the allocable portion
of line 320.
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE-EQUIPMENT-CONTINUED

Line

No.

1
2

3

4

S

6

7

8

9

10
11

12

13

14

15

16

17

IB

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

Cross

Check

Lease and rentals

(net)

(0

188.800

188.800

8.014
18.222

133.335

348

8.712
5.270

35.485

1.100

1.519

10.536

222.541

6.972

24.371

29.301

60.644

9.668

233

9.901
481.886

1 The data to be reported on lines 38. 39

Locomotives. Freight Cars, and Other E

2 The depreciation to be reported on line

should equal the amount shown in colun

Investment ban as of 12/31

Owned

(9)

16.320

863.943

880.263

286

15.389

167.077

29.681

111.302

421.403
133.564

43.671

32.505

130.024

3.541
14.939

2.752
79.934

13.584

16.692

68.553

6.295

1291.192

159

1.965

2.124

354.160

65.954

40.605

31.900

370.568

863.187
3.036.766

Capitalized

lease

(h)

918.020

918.020

22.250

22.250
940270

Accum. OBD

Owned

0)

5.708

248.063

253771

(281

8.491

79.305

1.238

40.603

154.083

48.764

9.286

13.678

59.370

985
4.592

820
27.794

3.823

7.150

26.662

(231

486.385

(4!

(8

1.817

1.805

209.611

17.623

• 10.850

8.523

165.600

412207
1 154 168

. as of 12/31
Capitalized

lease

(i)

53.237

53.237

2774

2.774
56011

Line
No.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

and 40 in columns (g) and (h) is the investment recorded in Property Account 44. allocated to
quipment.

1 38. 39 and 40 in column (c) is calculated by multiplying the investment in each element by the

wunt 44. and then adding or subtracting the adjustment reported in column (e). This calculation

im (c). Schedule 335.
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NOTES AND REMARKS
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Schedule 418

Instruction:
This schedule will show the investment in capitalized leases in road
and equipment by primary account.

Column
(a) = primary account number and title for which capital lease amounts

are included therein.

(b) = the total investment in that primary account.

(c) = the investment in capital leases at the end of the year.

(d) = the current year amortization.

(e) = the accumulated amortization relating to the leased properties.

418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE-CAPITAL LEASES
(Dollars in thousands)

Capital Leases
Primary Account No. &

Title
(a)

Total Investment
At End of Year

(b)

Investment
At End of Year

(c)

Current Year
Amort.

(d)

Accum.
Amort.

(e)
19 • Fuel Stations 96.277 1.159 41 146

52 - Locomotives 1.798.283 918.020 26.473 53.237

59 - Computers 376.410 22.250 2.077 2.774
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NOTES AND REMARKS
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Road Initials: BNSF Year 1997
450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES

(Dollars in Thousands)
A. Railway Taxes

Line
No.

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
B
9
10
11

Cross
Check

•

Kind Of Tax
(a)

63

j

I
1

Other than U.S. Government Taxes
U.S. Government Taxes
Income Taxes:
Normal Tax and Surtax
Excess Profits
Total - Income Taxes lines 2 - 3

Railroad Retirement
Hospital Insurance
Supplemental Annuities
Unemployment Insurance

All Other United States Taxes
Total • U.S. Government Taxes
Total • Railway Taxes

B. Adjustments to Federal Income Taxes

1 . In column (a) are listed the particulars which most often cause a differential between ti
particulars which cause such a differential should be listed under the caption Other (S
separately. Minor items, each less than $100,000, may be combined in a single entry

2. Indicate in column (b) the beginning of the year total of Accounts 714, 744, 762, and 7
3. Indicate in column (c) the net change in Accounts 714, 744, 762, and 786 for the net ti

the current accounting period.
4. Indicate in column (d) any adjustments, as appropriate, including adjustments to elimii

to applying or recognizing a loss carry-forward or a loss carry-back.
5. The total of line 19 in columns (c) and (d) should agree with the total of the contra cha

and Account 591 , Provision for Deferred Taxes - Extraordinary Items, for the current >
6. Indicate in column (e) the cumulative total of columns (b), (c), and (d). The total of col

762 and 786.

Line
No.

1
2
3
4

5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

Particulars

(a)
Deferred debits:

Accrued liabilities not deductible until paid:
Casually and Environmental
Postretiremen! benefits
Restructuring
Other

Non-expiring AMT credit carryforwards
Subtotal

Deferred tax credits:
Depreciation
Other
Subtotal

19 | Net deferred tax liability

Beginning
Of Year
Balance

(b)

(300,240
(95.714

(213.909
(480,189
(43.824

(1,133,876

5,182,732
117,929

5.300,661

4,166,785

wable income and pretax accounting incc
Detify), including State and other taxes de
under Other (Specify).
B6 applicable to each particular item in co
ix effect of timing differences originating i

rges (credits) to Account 557, Provision f<
ear.
umn (e) must agree with the total of Acco

Net Credits
Charges For
Current Year

(c)

30,659
21.670

799
151,310

8,303
212,741

Adjustments

(d)

(1,743)

(1,743)

310,010
(30213]
279,797

492.538

;
82,018
82.018

80.275

Amount

i n i
168233

76.926

76.926
358.654
37.681
24.860
2.667

500,788
^^^669.021

>me. Other

ferred if computed

lumn (a),
nd reversing in

its or debits) due

>r Deferred Taxes,

Lints 714, 744,

End Of
Year

Balance
(e)

(269.581)
(74.044)

(213.110)
(330.622)
(35,521)

(922,878)

5,492.742
169,734

5,662,476

4,739.598

Line
No

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9 ~i
10

Line
No.

1
2

4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES - Continued
(Dollars in Thousands)

•Footnotes:
1. If flow-through method was elected, indicated net decrease (or increase) in tax accrual

because of investment tax credit
If deferral method for investment tax credit was elected:
(1) Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reduction of tax liability

for current year.
(2) Deduct amount of current year's credit applied to reduction of tax liability

but deferred for accounting purposes.
(3) Balance of current year's credit used to reduce current year's tax accrual.
(4) Add amount of pnor year's deferred credits being amortized to reduce current year's

tax accrual.
(5) Total decrease in current year's tax accrual resulting from use of investment

tax credits.

2. Estimated amount of future earnings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because
of unused and available net operating loss carryover on January 1 of the year following that for
which the report is made.

Adjustment is to reflect income taxes on balance sheet adjustment which, in accordance with

generally accepted accounting principles, are not reflected in Railway income tax expense:

-0-

M/A

N/A
N/A

N/A

N/A

-0-

Deferred compensation and supplemental pension

Redassified from Parent

($1,743)

82.018

SB0.275
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Give at

Operation!

Extraordin

Other Deb

appropnat

For Ace.

extraordini

Line

No.

1

2
3
4

5

6
7

B

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

Account

No.

(a)

460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR

(Dollars in Thousands)

mef Description for all items, regardless of amount, included during the year in Accounts 555, Unusual or Infrequent (term

of Discontinued Segments; 562, Gain or Loss on Disposal of Discontinued Segments: 570, Extraordinary Items; 590, Inc

ons provided during the year, each account should not be reported,

aunts 519, Miscellaneous Income, and 551 , Miscellaneous Income Charges, if the total in either ac

iry items, describe the three largest items in the account and any other items in excess of 10% of

Hem

(b>

NONE

Other Purposes. Ifap

count exceeds 10% of

let income.

Debits

fc>

i; 560, Income or Loss From

some Taxes on

to Retained Earnings; 616,

propnations released reflect

net income before

Credits

(d)

Line

No.

1

2
3
4

5

6
7

8

9

10

11

12

13
14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS

Information pertaining to items in Accounts 519 and 551 are omitted as permitted under instructions above, since the balance in the

accounts are less than 10% of net income.
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501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS
(DoDarah Thousands)

1. It the respondent was under obligation as guarantor or surety tor the pertoimance by any other corporation or other easooHtion of any agreement or

obligation, show the parocUars of each contract of guaranty or suretyship m effect al the dose of the year or entered mto and expi red dunng the year.

This nqury does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 years after the date of issue. Items of lass than

$50.000 may be shown as one total.

Una
No.

1
?
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
3?
33
34
35
36
37
36

2. If
Sh

y»
The
sure

Una
No.

1
2
3
4

5
6
7
8
9

Names of all parties pnrapally
and primarily liable

(a)
Terminal RR Assn of St Louis
Burinoton Northern Santa Fe Railway Company
CSX Transportation. Inc.
Illinois Central Gulf Railroad Co.
Norfolk and Western Railway Company
Southern Railway Company
Union Pacrfie Railroad

Description

(b)

Smkmo Fund and Interest
on Rafdo. and Imp. Mtoe.
Bond Senas C due 7/01/2019

any corporation or other association was under obligation as guarantor surety for the performance by the rest
ow the parteutore called for hanwnder for each such contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at the ctoseo
V.

ly bonds or undertakings on appeals m court proceedings.

Finance Docket number. Mto.
maturity data and concise descrip-

tion of agreement or obligation

(a)

Names of all guarantors and sureties

(b)

None

Amount of conungsnt
liability

(c)

945

Sole or joint

(XUhlub^&nt
liability

(d)

Joint

Line
No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
B
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
n?
33
34
35
36
37
38

jondent of any agreement or obligation,
if the year or entered Into and expired during the

liter date of issue, nor does It include ordinary

Amount contiiiQflnt
liability of guarantors

(c)

Sole or joint
contingent
liability

(d)

Line
No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS
(Dollars In Thousands)

Using the following notes as a guideline, show the requirements compensating balances and short-term borrowing arrangements. Footnote
disclosure is required even though the arrangement is not reduced in writing.

1 Disclose compensating balances not legally restricted, lines of credit used and unused, average interest rate of short-term borrowings
outstanding at balance sheet date, maximum amount of outstanding borrowings during the period and the weighted average rate of those
borrowings.

2. Time deposits and certificates of deposit constituting compensating balances not legally restricted should be disclosed.
3. Compensating balance arrangements need only be disclosed for the latest fiscal year.
4. Compensating balances included in Account 703, Special Deposits, and in Account 717, Other Funds, should also be separately disclosed

below.
5. Compensating balance arrangements are sufficiently material to require disclosure in footnotes when the aggregate of written and oral

agreement balances amount to 15 percent or more of liquid assets (current cash balances, restricted and unrestricted plus marketable
securities).

6. When a earner is not in compliance with a compensating balance requirement, that fact should be disclosed along with stated and possible
sanctions whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or unpredictable) and material.

1. None
2. None
3. None
4. None
5. None
6. None
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NOTES AND REMARKS
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Thepmopa

1. Debt Outs

Una*

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

IS

16

17

SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
(Dollars In Thousands)

use of this schedule is to determine the average rate of debt capital,

andna at End of Year-

Account No.

751

764

765/767

766

766 S

768

769

770.1/770.2

Title

Loans and Notes Payable

Equipment Obligations and Other Long Term Debt
due VWthn One Year

Funded Debt Unmatured

Equipment Obligations

Capitalized Lease Obligations

Debt in Default

Accounts Payable. Affiliated Companies

Jnamortized Debt Discount

Total Debt

Debt Directly Related to Road Property

Debt Directly Related to Equipment

Total Debt Directly Related to Road & Equipment

Percent Directly Related to Road

Percent Directly Related to Equipment

Debt Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment

Road Properly Debt (Note 2)

Equipment Debt (Note 2)

Source

Seh. 200. L 30

Sen. 200, L 39

Sen 200. L 41

Sen. 200. L 42

Sen. 200. L 43

Seh. 200. L. 44

Sch. 200. L 45

Sen. 200. L 46

Sum L 1-8

Notel.

Notel.

Sum L. 10 and L. 11

L. lOdiv. byL. 12
(Whole K + 2deomals)

Llldw.byL 12
(Whoto% + 2deamals)

L9-L 12

(L 13x1.15)
plus L 10

(L 14 xL 15)
plus L 11

Balance at
Close of Year

99.256

515.083

332.606

647.311

0

354.944

(39.3321

1.909.868

417.289

1,112.724

1.530.013

2727

72.73

379.855

520.875

1.388.993

II. Interest Accrued Duma the Year

Line*

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

26

Account No

546-548

546

517

Title

Total Interest and Amortization (Fixed Charges)

Release of Premiums on Funded Debt

Total Interest (Note 3)

Interest Directly Related to Road Properly Debt

Interest Directly Related to Equipment Debt

Interest Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment Property Debt

Interest on Road Properly Debt (Note 5)

Interest on Eqwpment Debt (Note 5)

Embedded Rate of Debt Capital - Equipment

Source

Sch. 210. L 42

Sch. 210. L 44

Sch 210. L 22

(L 18 + L 19J-L20

Note 4.

Note 4.

L21-(L.22 + L.23)

L22 + (L.24xL13)

L23 + (L.24xL14)

L25dw.byL. 16

Lttdw.byL. 17

Balance at
Close of Year

117.082

0

0

117.082

48.217

65.064

3.601

49.254

67.828

946

488

Note 1 Directly related means the purpose which the funds were used when the debt was Issued.
Note 2. Line 16 plus Line 17 must equal Uie 9.
Note 3 Line 21 includes interest on debt m Account 769-Acoounts Payable. Affiliated Companies
Not* 4 This Interest relates to debt reported n Lines 10 and 11. respectively.
Note 5. Line 25 plus Line 26 must equal Lne 21.
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NOTES AND REMARKS
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700

State particulars of all tracks operated by the respondent at the dose of the year, according to the following classification:
(1) Una owned by respondent
(2) Line owned by proprietary companies
(3) Line operated under lease for a specified sum, lessor being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not affiliated with respondent
(4) Line operated under contract or agreement for contingent rant, owner being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not affiliated with

respondent
(5) Line operated under trackage rights.

Give subtotals tor each of the several numbered classes, in the order listed above, as well as the total tor all classes.
Lengths of track should be reported to the nearest W! (OLE mile adjusted to accord with footings; i.e., counting one-half mile and over as a whole mile and

disregarding any fraction less than one-half mile.
In column (a) insert the figure (and letter, if any) indicating its class in accordance with the preceding classification.
In column (b) give the various proportions of each itass owned or leased by respondent, listing each proportion once in any grouping. Canadian mileage

should be segregated and identified on separate bnej in the various groupings. For each listing, in column (d) give its entire length (the distance between locations
of single or first main track), and in the following column's ihe lengths of second main track; all other main tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs and turn-outs; way
switching tracks; and yard switching tracks. These jV.'Jsses of tracks are defined as follows:

Running tracks. Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc., including turn-outs from those tracks to clearance points.
Way switching tracks. Station, team, industry and other switching tracks for which no separate service is maintained.
Yard switching tracks. Yards where separate switching services are maintained, including classification, house, team, industry and other tracks switched by

yard locomotives.
The returns in columns (h) and (i) should include tracks serving industries, such as mines, mills, smelters, factories, etc. Tracks belonging to an

industry for which no rent n payable should not be included.
Tracks leading to and in gravel and sand pits and quames, the cost of which is chargeable to a clearing account and which are used in getting out material for

the respondent's use, should not be included.
Class (1) includes all lines operated by the respondent at the dose of the year to which it has title in perpetuity.
Class (2) includes each line, full title to which is in an inactive proprietary corporation of the respondent (i.e., one all of whose outstanding stocks or

obligations are held by or for the respondent, and which is operated by the respondent or an affiliated system corporation without any accounting to the said
proprietary corporation). It may also include such line when the actual tide to all of the outstanding stocks or obligations rest in a corporation controlled by or
controlling the respondent, but in the case of any such inclusion, the facts of the relation to the respondent of the corporation holding the securities should be fully
set forth in a footnote. An inactive corporation is one which has been practically absorbed in a controlling corporation, and which neither operates property nor

administers its financial affairs; if it maintains an organization, it does so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and maintaining title to
property or franchises.
Class (3) includes all tracks operated under a lease or formal conveyance of less than the grantor's interest in the property, with a specific and unconditional

rent reserved. The fact that the lessor does or does not maintain an independent organization for financial purposes is immatenal in this connection.
Class (4) is the same as class (3), except that the rent reserved n conditional upon earnings or other fact.
Class (5) includes all tracks operated and maintained by others, but over which the respondent has the right to operate some or all of his trains. In the road of this

dass the respondent has no propnetary nghts, but only the nghts of a licensee. Include in this dass, also, all main tracks, industrial tracks and sidings owned by
noncarner companies and individuals when the respondent operates over them, but does not have exclusive possession of them.
Road held by the respondent as |oint or common owner or a joint lessee or under any joint arrangement should be shown in its appropnate dass. and the entry

of length should be of the entire length of the portion jointly held. The dass symbol should have the letter (J) attached.
Road operated by the respondent as agent for another earner should not be induded in this schedule.
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700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT THE CLOSE OF YEAR

Una

No.

1

2

3
4
5
6
7

8

9
10
11
12
13

57
58

Class

(a)

1
U
1J
U
U
U
U

2
3
4
5

Proportion owned
or leased

by Respondent

(b)

100%
75%

66.7%
50%

33.3%
25%
20%

TOTAL U

TOTAL 1 AND U

GRAND TOTAL

MILES OF ELECTHIHbU

MAD OF TRACK MCUIDEO M

PRECEDNQ ORAND TOTAL

Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc.

Miles of road

(c)

25,107

200
16

216

25,323
137
128
381

7,788

33,757

Miles of
second mam

track

«fl

3.854

122

122

3,976

2

353

4,331

Miles of all
other

main tracks

(e)

103

26

26

129

2

131

NONE

Miles of pass-

ing tracks,

cross-overs,

and turnouts

(f)

3,271

18
4

22

3,293
12
14
3

117

3,439

Miles of way

switching

tracks

(g)

2,785

59
7
1

67

2,852
11
16
48

130

3,057

Miles of yard

switching

tracks

(h)

5,647
5

17
188
37
55

302

5,949
25
8

15
209

6,206

TOTAL

(i)

40,767

5
17

613
64
56
0

755

41,522
185
168
447

8,599

50.921

Line
No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7

8

9
10
11
12
13

57
58

700. CANADIAN MILEAGE OPERATED AT THE CLOSE OF YEAR (INCLUDED IN SCHEDULE 700 ABOVE)

Una

No.

1

2
3
4
5

57

Class

(a)
1
U

2
5

Proportion owned

or leased

by Respondent

(b)
100%
50%

TOTAL CLASS 1

GRAND TOTAL

CANADIAN MILES

Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc.

Miles of road

(c)
77
5

82
4

70

156

Miles of
second mam

track

(d)
10

10

2

12

Miles of all

OltlBT

main tracks

(e)

0

0

Miles of pass-

ing tracks,

cross-overs,

and turnouts

(f)

8

8

5

13

Miles of way

switching

tracks

(g)
5

5
1
6

12

Miles of yard

switching

tracks

(h)
21

21
5

26

TOTAL

(i)
121

5
126
10
83

219

Line
No.

1
2
3
4
5

57
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NOTES AND REMARKS
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80 ROAD INmALS. BNSF Year 1997

Instru
1.
2.

3.

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT -Continued

ctions toft
Give part*
In column
•neWmei
Units leas
lor toss in

(d) give the number of units purchased or bull in company shops. In column (e) gn
ins • unit placed In service for the first time on any railroad,
ed to others for a period of one year or more am reportal̂  in column (n). Units tor
an one year are to be included In column (Q. Urals rented from others tor a period le

id during the year.
« the number of new units leased from others The term

poranly out of respondent's service and rented to others
as than one year should not be included m column ft).

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Une

No.

36

37

38

3S

4C

41

42

43

44

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

5!

53
54
55

Cross
Check Class of eojupment and car designations

(a)

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS

Plan box cars -40'
(B1_.B2_)

Plain box cars • Sff and longdr
(B3_0-7, B4_0-7. B5_, B6_ B7_. B8_)

Equippsd box c&rs
<AHCodeA.ExceotA 5J

Plain gondola C&IB
(AIICodesG&J 1.J_2,J S.andJ 4)

Epuppod gondola cais
(AD Code E)

CoVOTBQ nOppBr C&fB

(AlCodeC 1, C_2,C 3.C 4)
Open top hopper care-general service
(All Code H)

Open top hooper cars-speaal service
(All codes J-O, and All Code K)

Refrigerator cars-mechanical
(R_5_. R_6_, R_7_. H_8_ H_9_)

(R_0_,R_1 . HJJL)
Ratcars-TOFC/COFC
(All Codes P. O & S. Except Q8_)

(An Code V)
Flat ears-general service
(F10 . F20 . F30J

Flat cars-other
(F_1_ F_2_ F_3_, F_4_ F_5_ F_6_
F 8^ F40_)

Tank can-under 22.000 gallons
(T_0. T_1 . T_2. T_3. T_4. T_5.
Except TOOO)

Tank cars-22.000 gallons and over
(T 6.T 7.T 8,T 9)

All other fiuKjlK cars
(AJ_.F 7_AI Code L and Q8_J

TOTAL (lines 36 to 52)
CaboosefAD Code M-930)

TOTAL (lines S3. 54)

Units in service of respon-

dent at beginning of year

Time-mileage
earsr

142

940

10.719

4.749

6^47

44.112

8,914

1.516

2.109

4.646

1.199

3597

234

4.075

140

353

613
95,005

MM
^95£05

AI others

HH

18

62

119
199
451
650

Changes during the year

Units installed

New tints
purchassd

or built

•I-

0

0mn

New or
rebuilt urats
Isasodfnxn

others

^(e^^

345

360

705

705mem

Rebuilt units

acquired and
rebuilt units
rewritten into

properly accounts

MM

1

74

1

106

654

6

40

288

181

2

15

1.368

^^^1368

AB other units,
including rsdassi-
ficaflon and sec-

ond hand units
purchased or

leased from others

r̂

1

i

^^^^^^i

Lme

No.

\ —

36

37

38

39

40

41

4!

43

44

45

4f

47

48

4t

5C

51

S

53
54
55
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4.

5.

Column

tons of 2

71

(m) should show aggregate pnnaatv for al units r

,000 IDS) as provided for in F

Time-mileage care refeis to freight ca

haul mileage bass under 'Code of C

1*8 86 Of the AAR Cl
to carry customarily,

rs. other than caboo

at Hire Rules' or wot

0 INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT -

eported rn columns (k) and (I) as fol

ide of Rules Governing Cars n Inte

us, owned or held under lease ana

dd be so settled if used by another r

Contwod

lows. For freight-tram cars, report then

rchange. Convert the capacity of tank c

adraad.

ommal capacity (n

sis to capaoty in tons of th

*J on a per diem and line

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS '!-.'••

Line

No.

36

37

3E

39

4C

41

4!

43

M

4!

46

47

46

4G

5C

51

52

X
54
55

Cross

Check

Changes during year

(concluded)

Units retired from

service of respondent

whether owned

or leased, including

redassification

«^

22

19

260

116

206

1.621

167

52

303

377

10

9

12

49

2

3.225
62

3287

Urals at dose of year

Owned and used

109

634

7/401

1.472

6238

25.150

8.179

1215

1.361

4224

137

813

224

3.361

140

321

723
61.702

389
62.091

Leased from

OtnOlll

•tb

n

266

3.132

3.180

955

17,995

574

649

733

288

1.052

2,775

680

3D

9
32.351

^^32351

Total in SWVJOB of respondsnt

(col.(i)&(i»

Time-mileage

cars

î H

120

922

10533

4.634

7,193

43,145

8.753

1.864

2.094

4,450

1.189

3588

224

4.041

140

351

613
93.854

N/A
93354

Another

H«

18

62

119
199
389

^^^588

of units reported
ncol.(k)&(l)
(seens.4)

^^^(nj^^^^^

6.641

77,094

859202

429.335

708.074

4280.466

822.448

204,090

170.303

370.649

280.533

42,739

16.046

339.465

11.040

33,784

52204
.8.704.113

N/A
^^^8704^13

Leased to others

^H

0

^^^^^^0

line

No

r~
3E

37

3£

39

40

41

42

4!

44

45

46

47

41

4G

5C

51

52

~&
55
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82 ROAD INITIALS: BNSF Year 1997

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT-Continued

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS

Class ol equpment and car designations

Non-salt-propelled vessels
(Car floats, lighters, etc.)

Una

Units m service of respon-
dent at beginning ol year

Changes during the year
Units retailed

Rebuilt unts
acqurodand
rebuHturats

rewritten into
prop6fty accounts

All other units.
including rodasst-
ficatkxi and soo*

ond hand unrts
purchased or

from othfirs

Une

No

HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT

Chass Z1^ ^ Z68 . Z69_ 5^73

DryvanU2_.Z 9,691 5369
61 Flat bed U3_Z3_ 381

Open bed U4_.Z4_
K Mechanical trtrtgemtor U5_. Z5_

BulkUO_.ZO_
Insulated U7_^ Z7_ 592 6!
Tank(1)2O_.U6_

67 Other trailer and container
(Special equipped dry van U9_. 2B_. Z9_l 18

67

Tractor
Truck

TOTAL (lines 59 to 691 10,412 11377
NOTES AND REMARKS

(1) Must have filling code "CN' to qualify for tank otherwise it is a bulk hopper.
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ROAD INITIALS: BNSF Year 1997 83
710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS
Units at dose of year

Total in service of respondent

(coi. (i) am)
Aggregate capacity

of units reported
hool.(k)i(D

(see ins. 4)

line

No.

Units retired from
sonncsof respondsnt

NOTES AND REMARKS
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84 ' ROAD INITIALS. BNSF Year 1997

Una
No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

710S.L

1 . Give particulars as requested, separately, for
information regarding the cost ol any units installed
omitted should be given in a footnote, the details ai
year should not be reflected m this schedule even t

(S) including units acquired through capitalized leai
2. In column (a) list each class or type of tocomc

to distinguish types of locomotive units, freight cars
characteristics requested by Schedule 710. Loconr
multiple-purpose diesel locomotive A units (B-B), 2
aluminum-covered hopper car (LO). steel boxcare-

3. In column (c) show the total weight in tons of
4. The cost should be the complete cost as enta
5. Data for this schedule should be confined to U

service cars and columns (d) and (0 for freight trair
schedule and in the lower section disclose rebuilt u
units placed in service for the first time on any railr

6. All unequipped boxcars acquired in whole or i
footnote or sub-heading.

Class of equipment

(a)

NONE

TOTAL

INIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURIN
(Dollars in Thousands)

the vanous classes of new units and rebuilt units
is not complete at time of filing of report, the ural

i to cost to be given in the report of the following
hough part of the cost appears in the property ao
jilt or rebuilt by contract in outside railroad shops
ses(L).
live unit, car. or TOFC/COFC equipment on a se

wtive units should be ide
,500 HP. Cars should be
ipeaal service (XAP). etc
2,000 pounds. Theweig
red on the ledger, indud
ie units reported In Sens
i cars, floating equipment
nits acquired or rewritten
oad.
n part with incentive per <

NE

Number of units

(b)

0

ntified as to power sourc

.. For TOFC/COFC shov
it of the equipment acqu
ig foreign line freight ch
dule 710. columns (c) an
and highway revenue e

Jiem funds should be rep

W UNITS

Total weight
(tons)

(c)

N/A

3 THE YEAR

of equipment installed by
s should be omitted, but
year. The cost of units i
count for the year. Indict
(C). or built or rebuilt me

jarateline. By class is n
f American Railroads, ar

* type of equipment as ei
ired should be the weigh!
irges and handling chart
id (e) for locomotive unit:
quipment. Disclose new
counts. The term 'new*

cited on separate lines t

Total cost

(d)

0

respondent during the year If
reference to the number of units
jnder construction at the dose of the
ite in column (e) whether an
ampany or system shops

want the standard classification used
id should include physical
id horsepower per unit, such as
laractenstics, such as
lumerated m Schedule 710.
empty.

ies.
i, passenger-train cars and company
units in the upper section of this
as used herein shall mean a unit or

ind appropriately identified by

Method of
acquisition

(see instructions)
(e)

N/A

Line
No.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7

8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

REBUILT UNITS
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39

FREIGHT-TRAIN CARS:
PLAIN BOX CARS • 50
EQUIPPED BOX CARS
PLAIN GONDOLA CARS
EQUIPPED GONDOLA CARS
COVERED HOPPER CARS
OPEN TOP HOPPER CARS - GEN SERVICE
OPEN TOP HOPPER CARS - SPL SERVICE
REFRIGERATOR CARS - MECHANICAL
REFRIGERATOR CARS - NON MECHANICAL
FLAT CARS • GEN SERVICE
FLAT CARS -OTHER
TOTAL FREIGHT CARS

COMPANY SERVICE CARS:
OTHER MAINT AND SERVICE EQUIPMENT CAI
BALLAST CARS
TOOL CARS
TOTAL COMPANY SERVICE CARS

TOTAl
GRAND TOTAL

1
74
1

106
654

6
40

288
181

2
15

1.368

S:
1

32
33

1.401
1.401

181
11.364

154
20.562

130.043
1.200
7,240

35i369
30,106

308
2.325

N/A
N/A

24.299
1.400.001

6.825
1.659.704

10,702.887
67,226

495.650
6.304.915
6.191,548

33.219
235,502

27,121.776

20,569
160,072
180,641

27.302.417
27,302,417

S
S
S
S
s
s
s
s
s
s
s

s
s

N/A
N/A

20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
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1. Give particulars of
In column (a) class

(1) New steel ra
(2) New steel ra
(3) New rails, sp
(4) Relay rails

2. Returns in column!
and fractions of on

3. The returns in colu
charges paid forei
carrier's own lines
included in this scl

Line
No.

1
2
2

4
t

6

7

8

9
10

11

12

13
14

15

16
17

18
IS

20
21

22
2S

24

25
26

27

26
29

30

31
32

33
34

35
36

Class
of
rail

(a)
2

2

2

4

4

4

TOTAL

724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES .AND EXTENSIONS
(Dollars in Thousands)

all rails applied during the year in connection with the construction of new track,
ify the kind of rail applied as follows:

Is, open-hearth process
lecial alloy (describe more fully in a footnote)

i (c) and (g) should be reported in WHOLE numbers. Fractions of less than one-half should be disregarded,
e-half or more should be counted as one.
mns (d) and (h) should include the cost of loading at the point of purchase ready for shipment, the freight
jn lines, and the cost of handling rails in general supply and storage yards. The cost of unloading, hauling over
and placing the rails in tracks and of tram service in connection with the distribution of the rail should not be

ledule.

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS, PASSING
TRACKS, CROSS-OVERS, ETC.

Weight of rail
Pounds
per yard

of rail

(b)
136

129
132
136

N/A

Number
of tons

(2,000 Ib.)

(0
20,671

129
3.148

855

24,803

Total cost of rail
applied in running tracks,

passing tracks, cross-
overs, etc., during year

(d)
12.034

36
866
235

13,171

Average cost
per ton

(2.000 Ib.)

(e)
582.18

274.42
275.00
274.91

RAIL APPLIED IN YARD, STATION, TEAM, INDUSTRY,
AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS

Weight of rail
Pounds
per yard
of rail

(f)
136

132
136

N/A

Number
of tons

[2,000 Ib.)

(9)
3.358

6,475
148

9.981

Total cost of rail ap-
plied in yard, station,
team, industry, and

other switching tracks
during year

(h)
1,952

1,781
41

3,774
Number of miles of new running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc., in which rails were laid 104.05
Number of miles of new yard, station, team, industry, and other switching tracks in which rails were laid 42.52

Average cost
per ton

(2,000 Ib.)

(0
581.26

275.00
275.00

Track-miles of welded rail installed on system this year 146.28 : total to date 1 ,810.10

Line
No

1
2

^
4
c

6

7

a
9

10
11

12
13
14

15

1C
17

16
15

20
21

22

23
24

25
26

27
26
29
30
31
32

33
34

35
36
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725 WEIGHT OF RAIL

Give the particulars called for below concerning the road and track operated by the respondent at the close of the year. Only the respond-
denfs proportion of jointly owned mileage should be included. Under 'Weight of rail,' the various weights of rails should be given. Road and
track occupied under trackage right or other form of license should not be included herein, but all road and track held under any form of
lease (granting exclusive possession to the lessee) should be included.

Une
No.

1
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

H

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33
34

35

36

37

38

39

40

Weight of
rails

per yard
(a)

(Pounds)

52
56
65

66

67

68

70

72

75

76

77

80

85

90

100

105

110

112

115

119

128

129

130

131

132

133

136

140

155

TOTAL

Line-haul
companies
(miles of

main track)
(b)

7.00
1.00

35.00

2.00

69.00

27.00

16.00

217.00

1.00

111.00

59.00

568.00

1,792.00

269.00

4.00

463.00

4,173.00

3,890.00

935.00

350.00

5.00

1,253.00

8.435.00

2.00

8,945.00

f 26.00

8.00

31,663.00

Switching and
terminal companies

(miles of
all tracks)

(c)

11.00

5.00
7.00

19.00

39.00

19.00

1.00

1.00

102.00

Remarks
(d)

Line
No.

1
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33
34

35

36

37

38

39

40
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755

Unit Train, Way Train, and Through Train data under Items 2,3,4,6, and 12 shall be obtained from conductor's wheel reports (freight) or similar
reports. Unit train service is a specialized scheduled shuttle type service in equipment (railroad or privately owned) dedicated to such
service, moving between origin and destination. The applicable tariffs and/or contracts generally require that a specific minimum tonnage or
quantity of carloads be tendered as a unit for shipment on one bill of lading or other shipping document tn a solid train for movement between
ongin and destination. Such tariffs and/or contracts generally contain restricted detention provisions and are subject to time-volume require-
ments which reflect the approximate capacity of the unit trains for the stated period. Way trains are defined as trains operated primarily to
gather and distribute cars in road service and move them between way stations or way points. Through trains are those trains operated between
two or more major concentration or distribution points. Do not include unit train statistics in way or through train statistics. A work train
is a train operated solely or preponderantly for the purpose of transporting company freight, work equipment, or company employees. Statistics
for work trains should be reported under Item 11 only. Statistics related to company equipment, company employees, and company freight moving
in transportation trains are not to be reported in Item 11, but are to be reported in items 4-17,6-04,7-02,8-04, and 8-05 as instructed in
notes I. K, and L.

(A) Report miles of road operated at close of year, excluding industrial tracks, yard tracks, and sidings.

(B) A tram-mile is a movement of a train a distance of one mile. In computing train-miles, fractions representing less than one-half mile shall be
disregarded and other fractions shall be considered as one mile. Train Miles-Running shall be based on the actual distance run between terminals
and/or stations and shall be computed from the official time tables or distance tables. Train-miles shall not be increased to cover the running of
locomotives from shops to terminals, doubling hills, switching, or other work at way stations, or for the service of helper or pusher locomotives
or of extra locomotives on double-head or triple-head trains. When the carrier's trains are detoured over foreign roads, the miles shall be com-
puted on the basis of the miles actually run and in accordance with the service performed. Train-miles shall be kept separately for trains hauled
by locomotives and trains moved by motorcars.

(C) A motorcar is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed to carry freight or passengers, and is not considered a locomotive.

(D) A locomotive is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed solely for moving other equipment. A locomotive unit-mile is a movement of a
locomotive unit a distance of one mile under its own power. Include miles made by all locomotive units. Exclude miles made by motorcars. Miles
of locomotives in helper service shall be computed on the basis of actual distance run in such service.

(E) All locomotives unit-miles in road service shall be based on the actual distance run between terminals and/or stations. Follow instruction (B)
regarding fractions and official time tables for computing locomotive miles.

(F) Tram switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of six miles per hour for the time actually engaged in such service Include
miles allowed train locomotives for performing switching service at terminals and way stations.

(G) Yard switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of six miles per hour for the time actually engaged in yard switching service.
Include miles allowed for yard locomotives for switching service in yards where regular switching service is maintained and in terminal switching
and transfer service.

(H) Use car designations shown in Schedule 710, under Railroad Owned and Leased Cars, Items 4-01 and 4-11. Report both foreign cars and
respondents' own cars while on the line of the respondent railroad. In Items 4-13 and 4-15 report the private-line categories, miles lor private-
line cars (whether or not under railroad control), and shipper-owned cars. A car-mile is a movement of a unit of car equipment a distance of one
mile. Report miles made by flatcars carrying loaded highway trailers or empty highway trailers moving under revenue billings as loaded freight
car-miles and miles made by flatcars carrying other empty highway trailers as empty freight car-miles. Exclude miles made by motorcars and
report miles made by business cars of other than the reporting carrier as sleeping car-miles in Item 5-03. Report mail, express baggage cars, and
combination cars, other than 5-02 combination cars, in Item 5-05.

(I) Exclude from Items 4-01,4-11,4-13, and 4-15 car-miles of work equipment, cars carrying company freight, and no-payment cars moving in
transportation trains. Include such car-miles in Items 4-17,4-18, and 4-19. No-payment car-miles are miles made by private-line cars (other than
railroad controlled) and shipper-owned cars for which the railroad does not reimburse the owner on a loaded and/or empty mile basis. If the
payment tor the loaded miles includes the empty mites, the loaded and empty miles should not be considered no-payment car miles.

(J) Report miles actually run by passenger-tram cars in transportation service. Passenger-train car-miles include miles run by coaches and cars
m which passengers are carried at regular tariff fares without extra charge for space occupied; miles run by combination passenger and baggage,
passenger and mail, passenger and express: miles run by sleeping, parlor, and other cars for which an extra fare is charged; miles run by dining,
cafe, and other cars devoted exclusively to the serving of meals and other refreshments and by club, lounge, and observation cars; and miles run
by other passenger-train cars where services are combined, such as baggage, express, and mail.

(K) From conductor's or dispatcher's tram reports or other appropriate sources, compute weight in tons (2,000 pounds. Item 6-01 includes
weight of all locomotive units moved one mile in transportation trains. Ton-miles of motorcars should be excluded. Items 6-02 and 6-03 represent
tons behind locomotive units (car and contents, cabooses) moved one mile in transportation trains (excluding non-revenue gross ton-miles).
Non-revenue gross ton-miles in transportation trains include work equipment and cars carrying company freight and their contents. Use 150
Ibs: as the average weight per passenger and four tons as the average weight of contents ol each head-end car.

(L) From conductor's tram reports or other appropriate sources, compute ton-miles of freight Ton-miles represent the number of tons of
revenue and non-revenue freight moved one mile in a transportation tram. Include net ton-miles in motorcar trains. Exclude I.C.I, shipment of
freight handled in mixed baggage express cars. Total ton-mites of revenue freight should correspond to the ton-miles reported on Form CBS.
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755-Conduded

(M) Road service represents elapsed time of transportation trains (both ordinary and light) between the time of leaving the initial terminals and
the time at final terminals, including trains switching at way stations and delays on road as shown by conductor's or dispatcher's train reports.
Include time of motorcar service performed by train locomotives at terminals and way stations. Report in Item 9-02 tram switching hours included
in Item 9-01. Train switching is the time spent by the train while performing switching service at terminals and way stations where no regular
yard service is maintained. A tram hour is independent of the number of locomotives in the tram.

(N) Yard switching hours are hours expended in switching service performed by yard crews in yards where regular switching service is main-
tained, including switching and transfer service in connection with the transportation of revenue and incidentally of company freight. Hours in
yard switching are independent of the number of locomotives used.

(O) Work-train miles include the miles run by trains engaged in company service such as official inspection; inspection trains for railway com-
missioners for which no revenue is received; trains running special with fire apparatus to save carrier's property from destruction; trains run for
transporting the earner's employees to and from work when no transportation charge is made, wrecking trains; trains run solely for the purpose
of transporting company material; trains run for distributing material and supplies for use in connection with operations; and all other trains
used in work-tram services. Exclude miles run by locomotives while engaged incidentally in switching company materials in company shops or
material yards in connection with regular yard switching service or in switching equipment for repairs between yards and shops.

(P) The number of loaded freight cars shall be obtained from the conductors' wheel report and shall be the sum of all loaded cars handled by
each train. For example, if a car moves loaded (1) in a way tram from the onginabon points, (2) in two through trains, and (3) in a way tram to
the destination point, the total count of loaded cars would be four two counts for the movements in the way trains and two counts for the move-
ments in through trains. Therefore, each car originated or received from a connecting earner receives an initial count, plus one count for each
subsequent physical transfer between trams on respondents lines. No additional count is given because of crew change or changes in track iden-
tification number unless there is a physical transfer of the car between trains. Each car moving under revenue billing shall be considered as a
loaded car.

(O) Report vehicles (TOFC trailers/containers, automobiles and trucks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC and multiple level freight
cars when the work is performed at the railroad's expense.

(R) Report the number of loaded revenue trailers/containers picked up, plus revenue trailers/containers delivered in TOFC/COFC and in
highway interchange service, when the work is performed at the railroad's expense. (Performed at railroad's expense means that railroad
employees perform the service or that the railroad hires a subsidiary or outside contractor to perform the service). Do not include those
trailers/containers which are picked up or delivered by a shipper or motor carrier etc. when a tariff provision that requires the shipper or motor
carrier, etc. and not the railroad perform that service. Note: The count should reflect the trailers/containers for which expenses are reported in
Schedule 417, line 2. column (b).

(S) Report under Marine Terminals, Item 16, the tons loaded onto and unloaded from marine vessels at the expense of the reporting railroad.

(T) Report the total number of foreign railroad cars on line at end of year (except surplus cars, see below). Foreign railroad cars refers to freight
cars owned by other railroads whose interline rental is settled on time (by hour) and actual line-haul mileage charges under the Code of Car Hire
Rules.

Camers will be governed by local conditions in determining whether a car at an interchange point should be considered "on line*. Unser-
viceable cars include cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs. They include cars on repair tracks repaired and awaiting switching, cars
on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs switching, cars awaiting movement to repair tracks held in train yard (excluding cars which are to
be repaired in the tram yard without loss of time), cars moving empty in trains en route to shop, and cars stored awaiting disposition.

Surplus cars are cars which are in serviceable condition for loading on the last day of the year, but have not been placed for loading within 48 hours.
This count can be an annual average based on weekly count of cars that have not been placed for loading within 48 hours.
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84 Road Inflate: BNSF Year 1997

756. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS

Line
No.

1

2
3
4
5
6
7

8
9

10
11
12
13
14

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

Cross
Check Item description

(a)
1. Miles of Road Operated (A)
2. Train Miles - Running (B)

2-01 Unit Train
2-02 Way Trains
2-03 Through Trains
2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4)
2-05 Motorcars (C)
2-06 TOTAL. ALL TRAINS (lines 5. 6)

3. Locomotive Unit Miles (D)
Road Service (E)

3-01 Unit Trains
3-02 Way Trains
3-03 Through Trains
3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10)
3-11 Train Switching (R
3-21 Yard Switching (F)
3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (lines 1 1.12. 13)

4. Freight Car-Mites (thousands) (H)
4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars -Loaded
4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot
4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer
44)12 Box-EauiDDed
4-013 Gondola-Plain
4-014 Gondola-EguiDDed
4-015 Hooper-Covered
4-016 Hooper-Open Too-General Service
4-017 Hopper-Open Too-Special Service
44)18 Refrierator-Mechanical
4-019 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical
44)20 Ftet-TOFOCOFC
4-021 Hat-Multi-Level
4-022 Rat-General Service
4-023 Flat-All Other
4-024 All Other Car Types-Total
44)25 TOTAL (lines 1 5-29)

Freight train
(b)

33.719

38.918.411
7.666.377

97.350.548
143.935.336

0
143.935.336

107.953280
15.066.693

271.460.936
394.480.909

5.056218
14.619312

414.156.439

120
43330

218.470
93.028
86.379

395342
78.926
84.867
28.058
78.541

206213
26.652
1.508

61.674
9.322

1.412.430

(c)
38

•
*. ,

r

Urn
No.

•

t
*,
4

5
6
i

8
!

10
11
1:
13
•u

15
1(
17
18
1{
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
2G
30
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756. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued

Une
No.

31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
3S

41
42
43
44
45
46

47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
56
59
60
61
62
63
64

Cross
Check HJUBB ftn*ifi*if*ttnnmen oescnpuon

(a)
4-11 RR Owned and Leased Care-Empty
4-110 Box-Plain 40-Foot
4-111 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer
4-112 Box-Equipped
4-113 Gondola-Plain
4-114 Gondola-EauiDoed
4-115 Hopper-Covered
4-1 16 Hopper-Open Too-General Service
4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service
4-116 Refrigerator-Mechanical

4-120 Rat-TOFC/COFC
4-121 Flat-Multi-Level
4-123 Flat-General Service
4-123 Flat-All Other
4-124 All Other Car Types
4-125 TOTAL (lines 31 -45)
4-13 Private Line Cars- Loaded (H)
4-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot
4-131 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer
4-132 Box-Equipped
4-133 Gondola-Plain
4-134 Gondola-Equipped
4-135 Hopper-Covered
4-136 Hopper-Open Too-General Service
4-137 Hopper-Open Too-Special Service
4-138 Refrigerator-Mechanical
4-139 Refrtgerator-Non-Mechanical
4-140 Rat-TOFC/COFC
4-141 Flat-Multi-Level
4-142 Flat-General Service
4-143 Flat-All Other
4-144 Tank Under 22.000 Gallons
4-145 Tank-22.000 Gallons and Over
4-146 All Other Car Types
4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63)

rretgm train
(b)

253
20.994

154.721
97 .515
79.573

362.990
88.052
76.815
14.945

21.561
15.342
1.922

56.172
9.380

1.038.471
-

0
30.387

497
8.767

309
232.324
20.385

133202
1.097
6.508

985246
206.406

183
52.836

100.818
115.025

9.093
1.903.083

Passenger train
(c)

••

..

Line
No.

3
32
3!
3'
35
31
3i
31
3!

41
42
43
44
45
4t

47
41
4{
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
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765. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS. CanUnwd

Una
No.

Cross
Check f\ — jm pm*j jumuoscnpuon

(a)
Freight train

(b)
Passenger train

(c)

Una
No.

4-15 Private Una Cars-Empty (H)
65 4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot 65

_6J66 4-151 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 10.135
67 4-152 Box-Eoulpoed

4-153 Gondola-Plain 10387 _6J
694-154 Gondola-Equipped 476

70 4-155 Hopper-Covered 228.967
71 4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 20.945
72 4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 136.605

_
72
73
74
75
76

73 4-158 Refrigerator-Mechanical 242
74 4-159 Refrtoeratof-Non-Mechantc 6.403
75 4-160 Flat-TOFCJCOFC 78.121
76 4-161 Flat-Multl-Level 106.728
77 4-162 Flat-General Service 464
78 4-163 Flat-All Other 46.379 78

79
BO
61
62
83
64

79 4-164 Tank-Under 22.000 Gallons 109.887
80 4-165 Tank-22.000 Gallons and Over 126.002
81 4-166 All Other Car Types 9.075
82 4-167 TOTAL (lines 6̂ 81) 891.255
83 4-17 Work Equipment and Company Freight Car-Mites 54.406
84 4-18 No Payment Car-Mites (I) 3303.983

4-19 Total Car-Mites by Train Type
85 4-191 Unit Trains 2395.980 85

86
87

JM
89

4-192 Way Trains 425.181
87 4-193 Through Trains 5.782.467
88 4-194 TOTAL (lines 65-67) 8.503.628

4-20 Caboose Mites 6.106

Total number of loaded mites N/A and empty miles N/A by readraiter reported above.
Note: Line 88 car mites is equal to the sum of Lines 30.46.64.82.83 and 84. Accordingly, the car mites reported on Unas 83 and

84 are to be allocated to Lines 85.86 and 87 and included in the total shown on Line 88.
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS -Concluded

Line
No.

91

9!
1(X
101
102
10!
104

105
10C
107

1M
IDS
110
111
112
113
114

115
116
117

118
119

120
121
122
123
124
125

126
127
128
129

130
131
132
133

Cross
Check Hem description Freight train

(a) J tt>)
6. Gross Ton-Miles (thousandsMK) •

64)1 Road Locomotives I 69.843.26C
64)2 Freight Trains. Crs..Cnts.. and Caboose
64)20 Unit Trains
6-021 Way Trains
6-022 Through Trains
6-03 Passenger-Trains, Crsu and Cnts.
6-04 Non-Revenue
64)5 TOTAL (lines 98-103)

7. Tons of Freight (thousands)
74)1 Revenue
74)2 Non-Revenue
74)3 TOTAL (lines 105. 106)

J. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L)
64)1 Revenue-Road Service
84)2 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service
84)3 TOTAL (lines 108. 109)
84)4 Non-Revenue-Road Service
84)5 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service
84)6 TOTAL (lines 11 1.1 12)
84)7 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE (lines 1 10.1 13)

>. Train Hours (M)
94)1 Road Service
94)2 Train Switching

0. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) -
1. Train-Miles Woric Trains (O)

114)1 Locomotives
114)2 Motorcars

2. Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P)
124)1 Unit Trains
124)2 Way Trains
124)3 Through Trains

3. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers & Containers Loaded & Unloaded (Q)
4. Multi-Level Cars-No, of Motor Vehicles Loaded and Unloaded (Q)
5. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers Picked Up and Delivered (R)
6. Revenue Tons-Marine Terminal (S)

164)1 Marine Terminate-Coal
164)2 Marine TerminalsOre
164)3 Marine Terminals-Other
164)4 TOTAL nines 126-128)

7. Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Line (D
174)1 Serviceable
174)2 Unserviceable
174)3 Surplus
174)4 TOTAL (lines 130-132)

f

318.393.061
15.614.35!

434.450.883
0

7.876.19G
846.1 77.75G

453.926
13.611

467.537

424.586205
0

424.588205
4.355.538

0
4.355.538

428.943.743

7.434264
337.898

2.436.551
xxxxxx

453.117
0

3.465.074
2.406.536
4.409.181
5.738.654
2.482.695

422,081

0
V 10.967.182

0
10.967.182

23.848
724

1.706

J
Une
No.
^

9

..

..

••

< ,

r

:;

:

••

'•

:

26.278

9
10
10
102
10!
104

105
101
10;

101
101
111
11'
HI
11!
11'

115
IK
117

ne
11(

12C
121
122
123
124
125

126
127
128
129

130
131
132
133
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VERIFICATION

The foregoing report shall be verified by the oath of the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent. This report shall

also be verified by the oath of the president or other chief officer of the respondent, unless the respondent states that such officer has no control

over the respondent's accounting and reporting.

OATH
(To be made by the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent)

State of Illinois

County of Cook

Dennis R. Johnson makes oath and states that he is Assistant Vice President and Assistant Controller of Burlington Northern Santa Fe

Corporation; that it is his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of the respondent and to control the manner in

which such books are kept; that he knows that such books have been kept in good faith during the period covered by this report; that

he knows that the entries contained in this report relate to accounting matters that have been prepared in accordance with the provisions

of the Uniform System ol Accounts for Railroad Companies and other accounting and reporting directives of the Surface Transportation

Board; that he believes that all other statements of fact contained in this report are true, and that this report is a correct and complete

statement, accurately taken from the books and records, of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent during the period of

time from and including January 1,1997, to and including December 31,1997.

Is/ Dennis R. Johnson

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a.

county above named, this

(Signature of affiant)

in and for the State and

.day of.

My commission expires.

Use an

LS.

impression seal (Signature of officer authorized to administer oaths)

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH

(By the president or other chief officer of the respondent)

Stateof'lUinois '"

County of Cook
•A.

Thomas N. Hund makes oath and states that he is Vice President, Controller and Chief Accounting Officer of Burlington Northern Santa Fe

Corporation; that he has carefully examined the foregoing report; that he believes that all statements of fact contained in the said report

are true, and that the said report is a correct and complete statement of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent and

the operations of its property during the period of time from and including January 1,1997, to and including December 31,1997.

Is/ Thomas N. Hund

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a.

county above named, this

(Signature of affiant)

in and for the State and

.day of.

My commission expires.

Use an

LS.

impression SOB! (Signature of officer authorized to administer oaths)
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I

MEMORANDA

(FOR USE OF BOARD ONLY)

CORRESPONDENCE

Office Addressed

Mama Title

Date of Letter, Fax,

or Telegram

Month Dav Year

Subject

Paae

Answer

Needed

Answer

Date of Letter, Fax. or

Telegram

Month Dav Year

File Number

of Letter.

Fax, or

Teleoram

CORRECTIONS

Date

Correction

Month Dav Year

Page

Authority

Date of Letter, Fax.

or ifilfiflrEun

Dav Year

Officer Sending Letter, Fax, or Telegram

Name Title

Board

File Number

Clerk Making

Correction

Name

EXPLANATORY REMARKS
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INDEX

Accumulated depreciation
Road and equipment leased
From others
Improvements to
To others

Owned and used
Accruals-Railway tax

i of taxes
i of funds-Source

i sheet
Capital stock
Car. locomotive, and floating equipment-Classification
Changes in financial position
Company service equipment
Compensating balances and short-term borrowing arrangements
Consumption of fuel by motive-power units
Contingent assets and liabilities
Crossties (see Ties)
Debt holdings
Depreciation base and rates
Road and equipment leased
From others
Improvements to
To others

Owned and used
Electric locomotive equipment at dose of year
Equipment-classified
Company service
Floating
Freight-train cars
Highway revenue equipment
Passenger-train cars
Inventory
Owned-Not in service of respondent

Equipment-Leased, depreciation base and rate
From others
Improvements to

Reserve
To others

Reserve
Equipment-Owned, depreciation base rates
Reserve

Expenses-railway operating
Extraordinary items
Federal income taxes
Financial position-Changes in
Floating equipment
Freight cars loaded
Freight-train cars
Freight car-miles
Fuel consumed diesel
Cost

Funded debt (see Debt holdings)
Guaranties and suretyships
Identity of respondent
Items in selected income and retained earnings accounts
Investments in common stocks of affiliated companies
Investments and advances of affiliated companies
Railway property used In transportation service
Road and equipment
Changes during year
Leased property-improvements made during the year

Leases
Locomotive equipment
Electric and other
Consumption of fuel diesel

Locomotive unit miles

Page No.

38
38
41
35
63
63
21
5-9
20

78-83
21-22

79
67
91
8

34
32-33

40
34
68

78-83
79

82-83
80-81
82-83
78-79
78-83

78

34
37
38
40
41
34
35

45-53
17
63

21-22
82-83

94
80-81

94
91
91

66
2

65
30

26-29
42-43
32-33
32-33
32-33

61
78
78
78
91
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INDEX - Continued

Page No.
Mileage-Average of road operated 85
Of new tracks in which rails were laid 88
Of new tracks in which ties were laid 87

Miscellaneous items in retained income accounts for the year 65
Motorcar car miles 94
Motor rail cars owned or leased 79
Net Income 17
Oath 98
Operating expenses (see Expenses)
Revenues (see Revenues)
Statistics (see Statistics)

Ordinary income 16
Private line cars loaded 95
Private line cars empty 95
Rails
Laid in replacement 88
Charges to operating expenses 45
Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions 89
Miles of new track in which rails were laid 88
Weight of 89

Railway-Operating expenses 45-53
Railway-Operating revenues 16
Results of Operations 16-17
Retained income unappropriated 19
Miscellaneous items in accounts for year 11

Revenues
Freight 16
Passenger 16

Road and equipment-Investment in 32-33
Improvements to leased property 32-33
Reserve 38

Leased to others-Depreciation base and rates 40
Reserve 41

Owned-Depreciatjon base and rates 34
Reserve 35

Used-Depredation base and rates 34
Reserve 35

Road-Mileage operated at dose of year 74
By States and Territories 75

Securities (see Investments)
Short-term borrowing arrangements-compensating balances and 67
Sinking funds 7
Source and application of working capital 21-22
Specialized service subschedule 60
Statement of changes in financial position 21 -22
Stock outstanding 20
Changes during year 20
Number of security holders 3
Total voting power 3-4
Value per share 3
Voting rights 3

Supporting schedule-Road 56-57
Suretyships-Guaranties and 66
Ties laid in replacement 86
Ties-Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions 87
Tracks operated at close of year 74
Miles of, at close of year 75

Track and traffic conditions 85
Train hours, yard switching 97
Train miles 94
Tons of freight 97
Ton-miles of freight 97
TOFC/COFC number of revenue trailers and containers - loaded & unloaded 97
Voting powers and elections 3
Weight of rail 90
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